444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304-2895
850.201.6200 | www.tcc.fledu

April 16, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President (("‘""
SUBJECT: Direct Support Organization - Audit Reports

Item Description
All Direct Support Organizations (DSO) affiliated with Tallahassee Community College must
have annual Financial Audits conducted.

Overview and Background

These financial audits are provided to the Board for their review. The audits are conducted
in compliance with Section 11.45(8), Florida Statutes. TCC Housing has two returns
because of the one month stub period after the bonds were paid off before the TCCH could
effectively be dissolved.

Past Actions by the Board
The Board last reviewed the DSO Financial Audits on November 15, 2010 for the previous
fiscal year.

Funding/Financial Implications
No funding required.

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action
For information only.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.
Tallahassce, Tlorida

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Public Safety Academy
Housing, Inc. as of March 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities and change
in net deficits and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial stalements are the
responsibility of the Public Safety Academy llousing, Inc.’s management, Our responsibility is
(o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmeint
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a rcasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc. as of March 31, 2011 and
2010 and the change in net deficits and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
December 11, 2011 on our consideration of Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agrcements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal controls over financial reporting and compliance and

Member Firm
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the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporling or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the result of our
audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis on page 3 is not a required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquirics of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

T lonisin, Btocle. tpoe i WO««?

December 11, 2011




PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC,
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The discussion and analysis of Public Safety Academy Housing Inc.’s financial statements
provides an overview of the financial activities for the year ended March 31, 201 1. Management
has prepared the financial statements and the related footnote disclosures along with the
discussion and analysis. Responsibility for the completeness and fairness of this information
rests with the preparers. The discussion and analysis contains activities of the Public Safety
Academy Housing Inc. for fiscal years 2010 and 2011.

Public Safety Academy Housing Ine. was incorporated on February 26, 2003, as a direct support
organization of Tallahassce Community College for the purpose of financing and constructing a
housing facility at the College’s Pat Thomas Law Enforcement Academy, The housing facility
was financed by a $9 million mortgage note and was completed on January 4, 2006. Upon
completion, Public Safety Academy Housing Inc. executed an agrecment with the College
whereby the College leases the housing facility from Public Safety Academy Housing Inc, and is
responsible for operating and maintaining the facility. All revenues generated by the facility are
retained by the College. In exchange, Public Safety Academy Housing Inc. receives a monthly
lease payment in the amount of $62,159 for its mortgage payment and operating expenses.

By design, Public Safety Academy Housing Inc. was limited in its establishment to obtaining the
financing and constructing the housing facility, with all post completion activities to be the
responsibility of the College. Accordingly, 2011 financial activities consist of monthly lease
receipts, mortgage payments and the recognition of certain costs (depreciation, amortization)
incurred during prior years but recognized as current year expenses. The nature of Public Safety
Academy Housing Inc.’s future activities can be expected to remain consistent with those of the
2011 fiscal year,

See independent auditors’ report.



PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC,
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
March 31,2011 and 2010

ASSITS
2011 2010
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 5,854 $ 2,889
Other receivable - 6,868
Lcasc receivable 62,160 61,659
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 68,014 71,416
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, Net 7,013,331 7,293,218
OTHER ASSETS
Organizational costs, nel - 1
Deferred loan cost, net 132,309 141,760
$ 1,213,654 $ 7,506,395
LIABILITIES AND NIET DEFICIT
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued interest payable § 34,572 $ 36,222
Current portion of mortgage notes payable 340,314 323,186
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 374,886 359,408
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgage note payable 7,025,380 7,365,121
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,400,266 7,724,529
NET DEFICIT
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt ( 220,054) ( 253,328)
Unrestricted 33,442 35,194
(__186,612) (_218,134)
$ 7,213,654 $ 1,506,395

See accompanying notes.




PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET DEFICITS
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

OPERATING REVENUE
Lease income

OPERATING EXPENSES
Depreciation
Amortization
Contractual services
Bank fees
OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
BEGINNING NET DEFICIT

ENDING NET DEFICIT

See accompanying notes.

2011 2010

$ 743414 $ 739913
279,887 323,252
9,452 9,562
6,903 6,961

- 62

296,242 339,837
447,172 400,076
(_415650)  (_432,707)
(_415650)  (_432,707)
31,522 ( 32,631)
(_218134)  (__185.503)
$(_186,612)  $(_218,134)




PUBLIC SATETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
CASH FLOWS IFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Rents and fecs collected $ 749,781 $ 739913
Payments to vendors ( 6,903) ( 8,023)
Payments for interest expense (_ 417,300) (__434,001)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 325,578 297,889
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt (_322.613) (_305912)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (_322,613) (_305912)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 2,965 ( 8,023)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,889 10,912
CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 5,854 $ 2,889
RECONCILIATION OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS TO
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changes in net assets $ 304522 B( 32,631)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 289,339 332,814
(Increase) decrease in:
Lease receivable ( 501) -
Other receivable 6,868 ( 1,000)
(Decrease) increase in:
Accrued interest payable ( 1,650) ( 1,294)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES $__ 325,578 $__297,889

See accompanying noles,

-6 -




PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Varch 31,2011 and 2010

NOTE 1 - NATURE O BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Formation and Nature of Business

Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc. (the “Organization™) was incorporated on Februavy 20,
2003 as a direct support organization of Tallahassee Community College (the “College™), within
the meaning of Section 240.33 1, Florida Statutes, or any successor provision. The Organization
was formed, among other purposes, to make available housing to participants in programs
affiliated with the Pat Thomas Law Enforcement Academy. At the direction of the Board of
Trustees of Tallahassee Community College, income derived by the Organization, subject to the
assignment of revenue and other amounts derived from the operation of the facility, may be
transferred to the Tallahassee Community College.

A summary of significant accounting policies follows:

Basis of Accounting - The Organization follows financial reporting requirements for enterprise
funds, which use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenue is recorded when
carned and expenses ave recognized when incurred.

Property and Equipment - Cost directly associaled with the construction of the housing
complex including interest incurred from financing during the construction period is capitalized
to the cost of the building and depreciation is provided over the building’s estimated life of 39
years on a straight line basis.

Furniture and equipment with a value of or costing over $500 is recorded at cost and depreciated
over its estimated useful lives of five to seven years on a straight line basis.

Income Taxes - The Organization has been granted tax exempt status by the Internal Revenue
Service as a 501(c)(3) entity. Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxes.

Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows all highly liquid instruments
with a maturity of threc months or less are considered to be cash equivalents,

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affeet certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates,




PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Varch 31,2011 and 2010

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OI' SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Kleetion to Apply FASB Statements - The Organization has elected to apply all FASB
Statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989, except for those that conflict
with GASB pronouncements, as permitted by GASB Statement No. 20, “Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary
Fund Accounting.”

Subsequent Events — Management has performed an analysis of the activities and transactions
subsequent to March 31, 2011 to determine the need for any adjustments to and/or disclosures
within the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2011, Management has
performed their analysis through the date of this repot.

NOTE 2 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On May 21, 2004, the College entered into a long-lerm lease to rent ten acres of land to the
Organization in order to build the housing complex. Terms of the lease grants the Organization
the use of the land for a 99 year term at less than fair market value rates of $1 each year, paid in
advance.

In November 2005, the Organization executed an agreement with the College to operate the
housing complex. Terms of the agreement include monthly lease revenue amounting to $61,659
through August 31, 2010, and then increased to $62,159 through June 30, 2011; with automatic
annual lease renewals unless thirty day prior notice of cancellation is given by either party. Total
lease income earned for the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 amounted to $743,414 and
$739,913 respectively.,

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of March 31, 2011 and 2010, is summarized as follows:

2011 2010
Building $ 8,098,760 $ 8,098,760
Furniture and equipment 577,950 577,950
8,676,710 8,676,710
Accumulated depreciation (1,663,379) (1,383,492)

$ 7,013331  $ 7,293,218

Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 amounted to $279,887 and
$323,252, respectively,




PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 4 - MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLIL

Mortgage note payable as of March 31, 2011 and 2010 was as follows:

$9,000,000 mortgage note payable executed May 21, 2004
with Gadsden County, Florida and assigned to a commercial
lender; bearing interest at 5.45%; payable interest only for
initial twelve months then monthly installments of principal
and interest in the amount of $61,659; maturing May 21,
2025. Note is collateralized by a leaschold morlgage in real
estate and first priority security interest in all personal
property located at the facility. Note is also collateralized by
assigniment of rents and leases related to housing facility.

Less current portion

2011

2010

$ 7,365,694

(__340,314)

$ 7,688,307

(_323.186)

$ 7,025,380

$ 7.365,121

As of March 31, 2011, the scheduled maturities of the mortgage note payable was as follows:

March 31,2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
Thereafter

$ 340,314
360,672
381,115
402,715
424,709

5,456,169

$ 7,365,694
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc, as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated December 11, 2011,
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of Amcrica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.’s
internal confrol over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting, Accordingly we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of Public Safety Academy Housing, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting,

A deficiency in infernal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis, A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis,

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identily all deficiencies in

internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, oty . i
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material weaknesses. We did not identify an deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting thal we consider to be material weaknesses as defines above.

Compliance

As parl of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of Public
Safety Academy Housing, Inc, arc free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances on noncompliance that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management,
others within the organization and state regulatory bodies and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

T lerrasin, Bty &74&7‘ &%,d’#?

December 11, 2011




o 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning APR 1, 2010 andending MAR 31, 2011
B g;&fgalé!e. C Name of organization D Employer identification number
changs | PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.
L. — 211?5?13-3 Doing Business As 36-4549759
i Number and street (or P.0. box il mail is not delivered to sireet address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Il | 85 ACADEMY DRIVE (850)201-8590
f:a'ﬂﬁﬂdm City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 (G Grossreceipts $ 743 ' 414.
[ Jheee> | HAVANA, FI, 32333 H(a) Is this a group retum
PEn e Name and address of principal office:E. E. EUNICE for affiliates? [ Ives No
85 ACADEMY DRIVE, HAVANA, FL 32333 H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Jves [_INo

| Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)@3) L[| 501(c) (

) (insertno.) [ J 4947(@)(1)or [_J 527

J Website: p N/A

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number B>

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation Trust Association

| Totherp

| L vear of formation: 20 0 3] m State of legal domicile: F'L

[Part 1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: OWN AND OPERATE LAW ENFORCEMNT
§ ACADEMY HOUSING FACILITY FOR STUDENTS ATTENDING THE PAT THOMAS LAW
E 2 Check this box B |_| if the organization discontinued its operations or dispesed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Numberof voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 5
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 16} 4 3
$ 1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2R) 5 0
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) o 6 0
&"'5 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, lINe 34 ... 0 oo 7h 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contiibutions and grants (Part VIll, ine 1h) 0 0.
5| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) 0. 0.
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, d,and 7d) . 0. 0.
o5
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10¢c, and 11e) -32,630. 31,522,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vil column (A), line 12) ... -32,630. 31,522.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) e 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaiies, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 0.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 0. 0.
24 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 0.
Y17 Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24p 0. 0.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 0. 0.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -32,630. 31,522,
Egé“s’ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
@<l 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 7,506,395, 7,213,656,
;%’% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 7,724,529, 7,400,268,
Z2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from liNe 20 ..., -218,134. -186,612.

[ Part Il [ Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare hat | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and helief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ olgnature of officer Dale
Here E. E. EUNICE, BOARD DIRECTOR
Type or prinl name and tifle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Dale g”“k [ [ PTIN
Paid serempoyed
Prepater | Firm's name p THOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY Firm's EIN p
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 3375-G CAPITAL CIRCLE, N. E.
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308 Phoneno. (850)385-7444
May the IRS discuss this retun with the preparer shown above? (See inStrUCtONS) . . o ILJ Yes |_| No
o3z001 02-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 980 (2010)
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2010) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 page?
[ Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Ul ... et ee e ee e eaenes |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
OPERATE AND PROVIDE DORMITORY HOUSING FOR STUDENTS ATTENDING THE PAT
THOMAS LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
[ Ives No

LT et e U 10—
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [:]Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Desciibe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. .

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $ 31,522, )
OPERATE AND PROVIDE DORMITORY HOUSING FOR STUDENTS ATTENDING THE PAT
THOMAS LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e__Total program service expenses |

Form 990 (2010)
032002
12:21.10

2
10030309 769765 2005019 2010.05070 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSI 20050191



Form 990 (2010) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759  page3
| Part IV [ Ghecklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
W00, CONTRIEIR R EIIIIAO IR ... covucusue s svesmcsms s s S 2 e T S5 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contibulors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il e 4 X
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) arganization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Part il .. 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a consetvation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic stiuctures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil, . 4 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f ' Yes compfete
SCHEAUIE D, PAITII ||| e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV. || e 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D. Pans VI VII VIIL IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 1072 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
S . . S . S Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, [me 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets 1eported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl S 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Patt X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16?2 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vit~ . 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. . .., 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated finahclal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xlll .0 S —— 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered *No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xiil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? I "Yes," complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts landtv. 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ifand v 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland v 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part| . 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and comrlbuhons on Part VJII Imes
Icand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... .. 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIlI, line Qa? If Yes
COMPIEID SCNBAUIBE, PAILIIL .........o.coomsaiisssioniosn e ssrossemstsostosgasssgs st rogs S SeARATAREAEA S pE Ern 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosplials? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this retum? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one o1 more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (seeinstructions) ... 20b
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts fand it 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s cunent
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If'NO", GO IO NN 25 et 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a tempolary penod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any Lax-exempPtDONUS? | et 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? ... ... 244
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit fransaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedute L, Part! . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 980-E27 If "Yes, " complete

R L S ————————— .. . ¥ AN 25b X
26 Wasaloantoorbya current or former officer, director, tiustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule £, Partt | 28 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, subsiantlal
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? /f "Yes," complete

SoREUUle L, PEIII .. ..., . covvooermssmeesemnemsrnsresssissesssssesssesssosssess o o or SRR s eoes s ssssersssssssesarsssessenast s 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part |V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part iV~ 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1V | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part v 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30  Did the organization receive contributions of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part] . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," comp!ete
St o N - A 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organlzatron under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If"Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts Il lll, IV, and V, line 1 34 | X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of sechon o12(b}(1 3)? 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 [ ves [X] No
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi, line 2 ... 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule © ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2010)
032004
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Form 990 (2010) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759  pageb

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(Gamblingl WinnINOSTOPHZE WIDEOIS? cv .o i i s s s e s T S P S i 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... .. 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other finangial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . .., S¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible? | i e Ga X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were notlax deductiDIe? e ik Rttt 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
10 ile FOIMBZB2? ..........ocooeereeeseensmsseesssmssenessssssenssssssssssssneseeen SORRIEER IR e ceesesessseameentsscrsssretessonesteessentessseereremsresessnss 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the AL | e | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... 7f X
g [fthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining denor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporling
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a spensoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during lhe year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable d'istributions under section4966? Oa
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, tine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from ather sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received fromthem) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instiuctions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13h
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? . 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedufe O 14b
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759  page6
| Part VI I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedufe O. See instiuctions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI ... ... e eeeeieieeiisiiiiiisesiisiiisiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies [E
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationshlp with any other
officer. director, lustee, or key employee? ...

Wi

N
>

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or tiustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 9390 was filed?

4
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Does the oiganization have members or stockholders?

7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or moré members of the
governing body? 7a

oo |s |w
T S S e e

b Are any decisions of the goveming body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7h | X
8 Did the organization contemparaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:

a The governing body? : 8a

=

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming hody? 8b

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No

10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.
12a Does the organization have a writlen conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a X

b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b

¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this is done 12¢c

13 Does the organization have a written \.-.rhxstleblower policy? 13 X

14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pol|cy’> 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensatlon of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Birector, or top management official 15a X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiting the organization to evaluate lts pamCipallon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B> NONE
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's website - Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, cenflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.

20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

E.E. EUNICE - (850) 201-7002
85 ACADEMY DRIVE, HAVANA, FL, 32333

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)

PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING,

INC.

36-4549759

Page 7

[Part VII, Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required 1o be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
© List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the crganization and any related organizations.
© List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, ditector, or trustee.

10030309 769765 2005019

(A) (B) € (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Paosition Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week o from from related other
(describe § the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 | & - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 218 % |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 5 | 2 s |54 and related
inSchedule | £ |2 [ 8|5 |2g] & organizations
Q) E|g|&5|€|8E| =
JOHN PAYNE
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
JAMES SEWELL
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
FRANK MESSERSMITH
EX OFFICIO 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
JAMES MURDAUGH
EX OFFICIO 1.00(X 0. 140,410. 4,920.
E.E., EUNICE :
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 88,657, 4,968,
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 page8
|Part VI l Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A) ()] () (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week _ from from related other
(describe | 8 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | €| kS organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 8 | £ e (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = %— 2 g, and related
inSchedule | 2 | £ | 5 E ‘Z’;:S: z organizations
Q) ZE|2|5|&|E5] 2
b Sub-total [ 0.] 229,067.] 9,888,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . =3 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines tbandfe) . ... P I 0. 229,067, 9,888,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual " .. .. ... . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0002 If 'Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for Such person ... .. .. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. NONE
(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P 0
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759  page9
[ Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
(A) (B) (© D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated exgﬁgggl}ﬁ)m
exempt function business tax under

sections 512,

revenue revenue 513, or514
*2‘2 1 a Federated campaigns ... .. 1a
gg b Membership dues ib
u,“g ¢ Fundraising events 1c
%,E d Related organizations 1d
gg e Government grants (contributions) 1e
% 5 f A.II 91hm conlributioqs, gifts, grants, and
,-gg similar amounts not included above 1f
g'g g Moncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: &
ow h Total. Addlines ta-df ... | 2
Business Code
& 2a
';E; g b
0 5 c
5 ]
o. f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... SR |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... 3
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5  Royalties ... . |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross Rents L 743414,
b Less:rental expenses 711892,
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) 31,522,
d Netrentalincome or(10ss) ... | - 31,522, 31,522.
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss) ...
d Net gain or (loss)
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
é including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c¢). See
5 Part IV, line 18 ...l a
g b Less:direct expenses . .. b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events .. |
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PatlV.line19 .. a
b Less: direct expenses .. b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... ... |
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
Cc
d Allotherrevenue .. . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d |
12 Total revenue. See instructions, B 31;522. 0. . 31,522,
oo Form 990 (2010)
9
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Form 990 (2010)

PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING,

INC.

36-4549759 pPage 10

| Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) erganizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

. g . 7)) B (]
o o o 0| o openses | proganzeniee | wangementang | rundriing
1 Granls and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US. See Part IV, line22 )
3 Grants and other assistance to govern ments
organizations, and individuals cutside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines 15and16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . .
6 Compensation notincluded above, lo dnsquahlred
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesand wages . ...
8  Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrelilares: wocu e
11 Fees for services (non-employees);
a Management ..
b LRal e
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other e,
12  Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses ...
14 Information technology ... ... . .
16 Rovyalties ...
16 Gecupancy . ...
17 Travel e,
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and mestings
20 nterest ... s
21 Payments toaffiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance
24  Other expenses. Item;ze expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 241, 1f line
241 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0. ) .
a
b
[
d
e
f All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 0. 0. 0. 0.
26 Jointcosts. Check here LT following SOP
98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line anly if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
SOHGHANON cooveiiivii i
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 pPage 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash:nondnterestbeanng ........oiammmmim it i i 2,889.| 1 5,855,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net ... 68,527.] 4 62,160.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il
of Schedule L e S
6 Receivables from other dnsquallfled persons (as defined under section
4958(1N(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
» employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6
] 7 Notes and loans receivable.net | 7
2 8 Inventories forsale Oruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... ... 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 8 , 8 66 , 28 1,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 1,720,640, 7,434,979.] 10c 7,145,641.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-elated. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 ... 15
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . ... 7,506 . 395.] 16 7,213,656,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . R - SO - — 17
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred 1IBVENUE | e 19
20 Taxexemptbond liabilities 20
@ 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of. Schedule D 21
= |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons, Gomplete Part Il
- of Sehedule L 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable t¢ unrelated thlrd parties . 7, 688 ’ 307.| 23 7 ’ 365 ’ 696.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Scheduted 36,222.] 25 34,572.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... .. 7,724,529 .| 26 7,400,268,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P L__land complete :
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
€ |27 Unrestricted netassets . ... . 27
& |28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 28
T |29 Peimanently restricted netassets | ... 29
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P and
] complete lines 30 through 34.
13 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 0.]30 0.
;,3 31 Paidin or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0.] 31 0.
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds -218,134.] 32 -186,612,
< |83 Totalnetassets orfund balances -218,134.| 33 -186,612.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 7,506,395.] 34 7,213,656,
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC, 36-4549759 page 12

[ Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response o any question in 1his Part X1 ...

1 Totalrevenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), fine 12) 1 31,522.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), @ 25) ... 2 0.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from e 1 3 31,522,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) . 4 -218 [ 134.
5 Other changes in net assels or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) | 6 -186,612.
[ Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIl ... v G S R s G SIS S (x]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:l Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? = 2h | X
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separale basis [:] Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
Ja As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A1337 SOOI, - (. - W e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the org.anization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ... TR T T T 3b
Form 990 (2010)

032012 12-21-10
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Departiment of the Treasury

Intesnl Helvenue Senvice P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1}(A)i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1){(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govermmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(AHv).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemnmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
desctibes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
al_I1ypel bl Typen ¢ LI 1ype Ill - Functionally integrated d ] type 111 - Other
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

B WN

U U0 O 0000

(6]

10

BN

f If the organization received a wiitten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type lll
supporting organization, check this boX = e []
a Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alorie or together with persons described in (i) and (iii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii)  Afamily member of a person described in () above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ij) above? 11g(iii}
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of suppored (i) EIN é;gmgigfl fit l(?;e”osrtgznii;a’lmn (1)Didyou oyt W T (vii) Amount of
organizalion {d68tribed on lings 1-0 - 50‘}; organization in CU;) (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section  20verning document?| (i) of your support? Us?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
032021 12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 9S0-E2) 2010 . Page 2
| Partil]  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract lina 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (ci) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly canied on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IvV.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organizationycheck thisboxand SYOMHBLERY. ... oo i i o o R S S e SR S SO T |4 [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... . D o 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » |:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 1Ga and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > [_—_]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" lest, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the -
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... [ I_]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see |nstruct:ons ,,,,,,,,, | l:]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

032022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2010 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 pages
| Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 () 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose | 739,958.| 739,928, 739,913.| 739,913.| 743,414. 3,703,126,

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities

fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons 0.

by Amaounts included on Iines 2 and 3 received
from ather than disqualified pessans that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 155 of the

(&)

739,958.] 739,928.] 739,.9185].739,913.] 743,414. 3,703,126,

amount on line 13 for the year O .
¢ Add lines 7aand7b ‘ ' 0.
8 Public support (s iy ine 7, Ioming Gl 3,703,126,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 {h) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 739,958. 739,928, 739,913.] 739,913.] 743,414. 3,703,126,

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 2. 2.

b Unrelated business laxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 2 2.
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is

regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do notmcludegam '
‘or loss from the sale of capital
assels (Explainin Part IV)) ............

13 Total support(addiines s, 10e, 11.and12) | 139,960, 739,928.] 739,913.] 739,913.] 743,414, 3,703,128,
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(®) 15 100.00 o
16 __Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part 1, ine 15 16 99.98 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, coluran (f) 17 00 %
18 Investmentincome percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 .. |18 02 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instiuctions ... B |:|

032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statementis
(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 0
i Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
fﬂfﬁﬁ!i‘ki‘lﬁi&ﬂ%l!?&ﬂ"’ - Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759

| Part | [ Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . ...
2 Aggregate contributions to (during yeat)
3 Aggregate grants from (during yeatr)
4  Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donon adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? |:| Yes [:l No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donaor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENefil? e e I:l Yes |:] No
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
E_ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) _| Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Presetvation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservalion easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ' 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, Eeleased extmgmshed or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitaring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [:i Yes [:I No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easmnents dunng the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on tine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170MV@NBII? ..ol [ dves [ Ino

9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization }epons conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the orgamzatlon s accounting for
conservation easements.

|Part 1] | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 e, B §
(i) Assels included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 P 3

b Assets included in Form 980, Part X B 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032051
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 page?2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other tecords, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a {_I Public exhibition
b lﬂ Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? E] Yes
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Gomplete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d D Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

|:|No

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON O 0, ATt KD e [ ves

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complele the following table:

|:|No

Amount

Beginning balance e,
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Endmg balance

-0 2 0

2a
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
|Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back

(a) Current year (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Conttihutlons: ... oo osemanmnaiig
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships .
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

(e = R+ B =

....
b
a2
3
=
w
iz
=
3
=
@
o
=

]
@
&
@
@

g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P>

b Permanent endowment

¢ Term endowment P %
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the arganization that are held and administered for the organization
by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(n) related orgamzatlons

%

%

Yes | No

3a(i)
3alii)
3b

4  Describe in F’an XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment

(a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis {(other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

Land

8,098,760.

1,090,219 .

7,008,541.

d Equipment 577,950. 573,160. 4,790,

e Other . 189,571, 57,261. 132,310.
Total. Add Ilnes 1a through 1e (Cofumn (d) musf equaf Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(€).) .. . .. > 7 i 145 r 641,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING,

INC. 36-4549759 paged

[Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category

|
(including name of security) (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . ... ... .

(@) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

(A)

()]

©)

0)

{E)

()

@)

(H)

(1)

Total. (Col (b) musl equal Form 990, ParL X, col (B) line 12.)

[Part VIII] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)

)

@)

)

(5)

(6)

)

(5

)

{19

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) p»

[ Part IX] Other Assets. see Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

()

3)

()

)

&)

(1)

(]

©

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (8) fine 15.)

| Part X [ Other Liabilities. see Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

() ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

34,572.

(3)

()

(5)

©

7)

(8)

)]

(19)

(1)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 25.) ... P
2. FINdan(Ase 70 i i

34,572,

032053
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.

36-4549759 page4d

[Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Other (Describe in Part XIV) e,
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Comblne hnes 3 and 9

0N WN

1

31,522,

0.

31,522.

©l® N (o |G| (W

10

31,522,

[Part XiT [Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments L 2a

1

743,414,

b Donated services and use of facilities

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants

d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 2d 711,892,

e Addlines2athrough2d ...
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, Ilne 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

2e

711,892,

31;522.

b Other (Describe in Part XiV.) 4h

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
5__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.)

4c

0.

31,522.

[Part Xill[ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Finangial Statements With Expenses per

Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

..............................................................................

711,892,

Prioryear adjustments . | 2D

Other losses 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

2d 711,892.

T o 0 T o

Add lines 2a through 2d

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

2e¢

711,892,

0 .

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4h

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
5 __ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)

4c

0.

5

0.

[ Part XIV[ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART XII LINE 2D RENTAL EXPENSES ARE NETTED AGAINST RENTAL INCOME FOR 990

PREPARATION.

PART XTIII LINE 2D RENTAL EXPENSES ARE NETTED AGAINST RENTAL INCOME FOR 990

PREPARATION.

032054
12-20-10
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. OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
U ———— Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
e e P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B: THE ENTITY IS A COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION THAT IS GOVERNED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 1004.70.

THIS STATUTE REQUIRES THAT THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY AND

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE ORGANIZATION'S ACTIVITIES RELATED TO ELECTION OF

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8A: THE BOARD DID NOT MEET IN ITS

OFFICIAL BOARD CAPACITY DURING THE PERTOD COVERED BY THIS RETURN, BUT

BECAUSE THIS ENTITY IS A COMMUNITY COLLEGE DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION THAT

IS GOVERNED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 1004.70. THIS STATUTE REQUIRES THAT THE

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY AND REVIEW AND APPROVE FORM 990

AND ANNUAL AUDIT. CURRENTLY, ONE OF THE ENTITY'S BOARD MEMBERS SERVES AS A

MEMBER OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ONE BOARD MEMBER SERVES AS

PRESIDENT OF THE RELATED COLLEGE, AND ONE BOARD MEMBER SERVES AS THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE RELATED SAFETY INSTITUTE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8B: THIS ENTITY IS A COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION AND IS GOVERNED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 1004.70,

WHICH MANADATES THAT THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY TO REVIEW

AND APPROVE FORM 990 AND THE ANNUAL AUDIT. CURRENTLY, ONE OF THE ENTITY'S

BOARD MEMBERS SERVES AS A MEMBER OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ONE

BOARD MEMBER SERVES AS PRESIDENT OF THE RELATED COLLEGE, AND ONE BOARD

MEMBER SERVES AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ., Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
032211
01-24-11
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THIS ENTITY IS A COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DIRECT-SUPPORT ORGANIZATION AND IS GOVERNED BY FLORIDA STATUTE 1004.70,

WHICH MANADATES THAT THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEET ANNUALLY TO REVIEW

AND APPROVE FORM 990 AND THE ANNUAL AUDIT. CURRENTLY, ONE OF THE ENTITY'S

BOARD MEMBERS SERVES AS A MEMBER OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ONE

BOARD MEMBER SERVES AS PRESIDENT OF THE RELATED COLLEGE, AND ONE BOARD

MEMBER SERVES AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE SAFETY INSTITUTE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ALL POLICY

AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2B:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE CHARGED WITH THE SELECTION

AND OVERSIGHT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR TO PERFORM THE ANNUAL AUDIT OF

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

REASONABLE CAUSE LATE FILING

THIS RETURN IS BEING ELECTRONICALLY FILED LATE BECAUSE OF THE IRS

SUSPENSION OF EXEMPT ORGANIZATION E-FILING BETWEEN 1/1/12 - 2/29/12.

THIS EXPLANATION IS IN REFERENCE TO IR-2011-120 AND HAS REASONABLE

CAUSE TO ELECTRONICALLY FILE AFTER THE EXTENDED DUE DATE BUT BEFORE

3/30/12.

012411 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Departrnent of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

> Compl

OMB No. 1545-0047

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
ete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

2010
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

PUBLIC SAFETY

Employer identification number

36-4549759

ACADEMY HOUSING, INC.

Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33))
(a) (b) () (d) (e) (U]
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total incame End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
Part Ii Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt

organizations during the tax year.)

(a) (b) {c) {d) (e) {f) Semn(g)mx -
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlied
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)(3)) Yes | No

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE - 59-1141270
444 APPLEYARD DRIVE TALLAHASSEE
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 COMMUNITY COLLEGE FLORIDA 501(c) (1) H01(C) (1) [COMMUNITY COLLEGE X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
032181
12-21-10 LHA 22



Schedule R (Form 980)2010 ~ PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 Page 2

Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) (i) (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d'gfn?f:‘e Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportion-|  Code V-UBI  [General ciiPercentage
of related organization (state or entity (related, unrelated, income end-of-year |, auocations?| AMOUNt in box |7273519) ownership
foreign excluded from tax under assets : 20 of Schedule |[Patne?

Eointv) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yesiNo

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organizat

ion answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 hecause it had one or mo|

re related

Patly organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) () (e) U] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicite| Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year |ownership
s < or trust) assets

032182 12-21-10
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Schedule B (Form 990y 2010 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759  pages

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I1, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts I11V?
a Receipt of (i) interest (i) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity ... UV UU USRS otk b e 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization{s) s s s 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s) ... .. RO I SR o es et e rns gl s s anan s A RSSO ic X
d Loans or loan guarantees 10 OF Or OtNer OFgamiZatiON (8] e U id X
e Loans or loan guarantees by other organization(s) ... SRS R——— NSRRI . Y, S ——— e X
f Sale of assets t0 Other Organization(S8) ... ... . ... .t SR, . if X
g Purchase of assets from other organization(s) ' 19 X
h EXChange Of @SSEYS e i T o R A SRR T — 1h X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to Other OFgaNIZAtION(S) | ... ... .ot oo e L] X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization{s) . .. . ... A\ AP S —— 1j X
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s) 1l X
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets im X
n Sharing of paid employees ... n X
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses ... ... U R e et SRR 1o X
p Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses .. ... T oo eusossason b R A AR e N SRS i e i A G S 1p X
q Other transfer of cash or property to other organization(s} .. ... B s A S i S S A S 0 RO I L | X
r_Other transfer of cash or property from other organization(s) r X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) (©) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-1) amount involved
(1) TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE I 743,414 .FATR MARKET VALUE
(2)
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
24 Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

032163 12-21-10



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING ’ INC . 36-4549759 Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities {(measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N (9) (h)

Name, address. and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile ~ |Are @l partners| Share of end-of- | Dispropor- Code V-UBI General or
7 F Becticn 501(ck3 tionate amount in box 20 managng
of entity (state or foreign crganizations? year assets allocations? of Schedule K-1 partnec?
country) Yes | No Yes | No (Form 1065) Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 980) 2010

032184
12-21-10 2 5



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759 pages

[ Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

UEITHD

12-21-10 Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011) Page 2
@ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part |l and check thisbox ... ... .. . [X]
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

| Part I Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. only file the original (no copies needed).
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Type or
print IpUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759
Zfiﬁﬂéﬁe Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
guedatotor |35 ACADEMY DRIVE
retun. See | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
et HAVANA, FL, 32333

Enter the Retum code for the retumn that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 | Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 | Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
E.E. EUNICE
® The books areinthe careof p» 85 ACADEMY DRIVE - HAVANA, FL 32333

Telephone No.p» {(850) 201-7002 “FAX No. P>
@ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .. P |:|
© |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization'’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box B |:] . If it is for part of the group, check this box B> I:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 |request an additional 3-month extension of time untii ~ FEBRUARY 15, 2012
5  Forcalendar year . or other tax year beginning APR 1, 2010 , and ending MAR 31, 20 11
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, cheek reason: |_} Initial retum {_I Final retum
Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension

WE RESPECTFULLY REQUEST ADDITIONAL TIME TO GATHER THE REQUIRED
INFORMATION TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a| $ 0.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8b | § 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8 | $ 0.

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perjury, | declare thal [ have examinad this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
itis lrug, correct, and complete, and that [ am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature B> Title p» CPA Date B>

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

023842
01-16-12
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k¥Rk&¥ PHIS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY “¥k¥¥

IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMBING. 1545170
ram 88 79-EQ for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2010, or fiscal year begnning APR 1 . 2010, and ending MAR 3 1 .20 !._1 20 1 0
Dapariment of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Servica P See instructions. I —
Name of exempl organization Employer identification number
PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY HOUSING, INC. 36-4549759

Name and title of officer
E. E. EUNICE
BOARD DIRECTOR
[Part]l |  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retumn. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,

whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the retum, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line 12y . ib 31522
2a Form 990-EZ check here P |:] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, ine Q) o 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P I:l b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . . T 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) 4ab
5a Form 8868 check here P L] b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Partll, line8¢) ... ... ... 5b

[Partl | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the arganization’'s 2010
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic retum. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and ()
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
retumn, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To tevoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identificaticn number (PIN) as my signature for the arganization’s electronic retun and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

[X]1authorize THOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY toentermyPIN|__ 05019 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2010 electronically filed retumn. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the retum
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2010 electronically filed retumn. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the retumn is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p=  **** THIS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY ***% i p

[Partiil] Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 59409005019 |
do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numetic entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2010 electronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retums.

FRO's signature Date B>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

I@&guA51 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EQ (2010)
12:27-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
HOUSING, INC.
Tallahassee, Florida

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Tallahassee Community
College Housing, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibilily of the Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc.'s management. Out
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence suppotting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial presentation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc. as of June 30, 2011 and 2010
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally aceepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issucd a report dated
November 17,2011 on our consideration of Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc.'s internal
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal controls over financial reporting and compliance and the
resuls of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over {inancial reporting or
on compliance, That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the result of our audit.

TM Y774 éﬁﬂ’z’({_, /mf&é +(”47/ /*57 Member Firn

(7 g7
November 17, 2011 ]j."(..('ﬂ

Dearlield Professional Center o 3375-G Capital Circle Northeast o P.O. Box 13445 o Tallahassee, Florida 32317-3445 (!:j";:l"‘;iﬂj"r
Phone 850.385.7444 o Fax 850.385.0602 o wvav.lbl-cpa.com Group,L.C.




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2011 and 2010

20112010
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 35,200 $ 40,147
Current portion of escrow deposit investiments 5,703,415 476,633
Accrued interest on escrow deposit investments 135,729 146,953
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,934,344 663,733
OTHER ASSETS
Long-term escrow deposit investiments - 5,763,415
Bond issue costs (less accumulated amortization
of $374,216 and $223,187, respectively) _ - 151,029
$.5934344  §_6,578,177
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bond interest payable $ 189,144 $ 201,400
Current portion ol bonds payable 5,710,000 370,000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,899,144 571,400
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Bonds payable . 5,710,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,899,144 6,281,400
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 35,200 296,777
$ 5,934,344 $_6,578,177

Sce accompanying notes,




TALLAHASSEL COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC,
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010

OPERATING INCOME
Investment income $ 346 $ 69

EXPENSES

Professional fees 4,778 4,898
Management fees 500 1,000
Administrative expenses - 123
Postage and supplies 15 65
5,293 6,086
CHANGE IN OPERATING INCOME ( 4,947) ( 6,017)

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income on escrow deposit investiments 272,687 295,162

Interest expensc on defeased bonds ( 378,288) ( 402,800)

Bond cost amortization (__151,029) (___12,586)

(__256,630) (__120,224)

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS ( 261,577) ( 126,241)
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 296,777 423,018
NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $__ 35200 $_ 296,771

See accompanying noles,




TALLATTASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years IEnded June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Investment earnings $ 284,257 $ 3053306
Cash paid for services ( 5,293) ( 6,086)
Interest paid (__390,544) (__413.,400)

NET CASH USED IN
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (__111,580) (__114,150)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Escrow deposit investment proceeds 476,633 428,134
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 476,633 428,134

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Bond redemption payments (__370,000) (__320,000)

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (__370,000) (__320,000)

NET DECREASE IN CASH ( 4,947) 6,016)

—~~

CASIH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 40,147 46,163

CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 35200 bt 40,147

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS TO NET CASH PROVIDED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets $( 261,577)  $( 126,241)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:

Amortization 151,029 12,586
(Increasc) decrcase in:

Accrued investment receivable 11,224 10,105
Increase (decrease) in:

Bond inlerest payable (___12,256) (___10,600)

NET CASH USED IN
OPERATING ACTIVITIES  $(__111,580)  $(__114,150)

Sce accompanying notes,




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 1 -NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Formation and Nature of Business - Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc. (Housing) was
incorporated on May 20, 2000 as a direct support organization of Tallahassee Community College
(College), within the meaning of Section 240.33 1, Florida Statutes, or any successor provision. The
Corporation was formed, among other purposes, to make available housing to students at Tallahassee
Community College and other institutions of higher cducation, Effective November 1, 2001,
Housing entered into a contribution and assumption agreement with Tallahassee Community College
Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) whereby the student housing project (The Orchards of Appleyard)
owned by the Foundation was transferred to ITousing. The terms of the agreement included the
transfer of the Foundation’s right, title and interest in the property, subject to the mortgage, the
apartment leases, the management agreement and loan and promissory note agreements. Housing
operated and managed the student housing project through a management contract with a properly
management company until the apartment complex was sold on August 31, 2006. See Note 2 for
further discussion on the sale of the apartment complex. At the direction of the Board of Trustees of
Tallahassee Community College, income derived by the Corporation, subject to the assignment of
revenue and other amounts derived from the operation of the facility, may be transferred to the
Tallahassce Community College or to the Foundation.

A summary of significant accounling policics follows:

Basis of Accounting - The financial statements have been prepared on the acerual basis of accounting
and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Escrow Deposit Investments — Investments are stated at [air value and net investment carnings
including interest and realized and unrealized gains and losses are recognized as non-operating
il!\"€Sl1'l](}llt il]COI]]C.

Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows all highly liguid instruments with a
maturity of threc months or less are considered to be cash equivalents,

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumplions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subscquent Lvents — Management has performed an analysis of the activities and transaclions
subsequent to June 30, 2011 to determine the necd for any adjustments to and/or disclosures within
the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 201 1. Management has performed their
analysis through the date of this report,




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 2 - SALE OF APARTMENT COMPLEX

On August 31, 2006, Tallahasscc Community College Housing, Inc. closed on the sale of its
apartment complex including land, equipment and furnishings to the highest bidder. Contract sale
price of the complex amounted to $11,100,000 whereby $7,555,939 was deposited in escrow with
the trustee to “in-substance” defease the outstanding Series 1990A Student Housing Revenue Bonds
issucd May 1, 1990, not redeemable in full until July 1, 2011, See Note 3 for firther discussion
regarding the escrow deposit agreement with the trustee.

NOTE 3 - ESCROW DEPOSIT AGREEMIENT

On September 1, 2006, Housing entered into an agreement with City of Tallahassee and its trustee to
provide for payment of the total debt service of the outstanding Series 1990A Student Housing
Revenue Bonds, issued May 1990, by depositing with the {rustee in escrow an amount which
together with investment earning thereon is at least equal to such debt services and where as full
performances of the provisions of the agreement will economically defease the obligations of
Housing with respect to the bonds and redeem in full the outstanding bonds on July 1, 2011,
Investments held in escrow as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 consist of the following;:

2011 2010

Interest Fair Fair

State and Local Governiment Series Rale Maturity __Value Value
U.S. Treasury Notes 4.71% 71112010 $ - § 424,447
U.S. Treasury Noles 4.71% 1/1/2011 - 52,186
U.S. Treasury Notcs 4.711% 71172011 5,763,415 5,763,415
5,763,415 6,240,048
Less current portion (5,763,415) (_476,633)
b S $ 5,763,415

NOTE 4 - BONDS PAYABLE

Bonds payable consist of Series 1990A Student Housing Revenue Bonds issued May 1, 1990. The
original proceeds were placed with SunBank, National Association, as Trustee (SunTrust Bank, a
Georgia banking corporation, successor Trustee). The bond issue is governed by the Third
Supplement to Indenture of Trust dated November 1,2001. The bonds arc not gencral obligations of
the Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc. but are limiled obligations payable solely and only
from revenue and other amounts derived from the operation of the facility (The Orchards of
Appleyard). The outstanding bonds were secured by second amendment to mortgage and security
agreement and assignment of rents, leases and contracts dated November 1, 2001. As further
discussed in Note 2, the mortgage and lease assignment was satisfied upon the sale of the apartment
complex and the deposit of adequate funds were escrowed for the in-substance defeasance of the
existing bonds.




TALLAHASSEL COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 4 - BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)
Bonds payable at June 30, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:

2011 2010

Series 1990A, Student Housing Revenue Bonds mature on
July 1, 2022 and bear interest at the rate of 6.625% payable
semi annually on January 1, 2002 for the period
commencing with November 1, 2001 and continuing until
maturity or the carlicr redemption thereof. These bonds are
subject to redemption beginning in 2002 until final maturity. $ 5,710,000 $ 6,080,000

Less current portion (_5,710,000) (__370,000)
$_ - $ 5,710,000

As of June 30, 2011, the scheduled maturities of bonds payable are as follows:

July 1, 2011 $ 5,710,000

Optional Tender of Bonds - Under the Third Supplement to Indenture of Trust, the Series 1990A
Bonds shall not be subject to optional redemption until July 1,2011. Thereafter, the Serics 1990A
Bonds shall be subject to optional redemption in whole and in part at a redemption price of par, plus
accrued intercst to the redemption date upon not less than thirty (30) days prior notice.

NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES

The Tallahassce Community College Housing, Inc. has been granfed tax exempt slatus under
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision has been made for income laxes.

NOTE 6 —~ SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On June 29, 2011, the Board unanimously approved the dissolution of Tallahassee Community
College Housing, Inc. to take place after the outstanding bonds have been redeemed in their entirely
in accordance with the debt defeasment escrow agreement on July 1, 2011 and all outstanding
professional services have been settled. The remaining net assets are to be contributed to Tallahassee
Community College Foundation in accordance with its Articles of Incorporation and within 31 days
of its fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, The following is a summary of the subsequent Statement of




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE HOUSING, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30,2011 and 2010

NOTT, 6 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Continued)

Activities reflecting the remaining distribution of assets after the outstanding bonds and accrued
interest were redeemed in their entirety through the date of dissolution on August 1, 2011:

July 1,2011 to

August 1, 2011
OPERATING INCOME

Investment income $ 62
EXPENSES

Contribution to TCC Foundation 30,277

Professional fees 4,950

Administrative expenses 35

35.262

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS ( 35,200)
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 35,200

NET ASSETS AS OF AUGUST 1, 2011 5 -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
TINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Tallahassee Community College IHousing, Inc.
Tallahassce, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Tallahassce Community College Housing, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, and have issued our
report thereon dated November 17, 2011, We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States.,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Tallahassee Community College Housing,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial stalements but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc.’s internal control
over financial reporting.  Accordingly we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Tallahassee Community College Housing, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting,

A deficiency in infernal confrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employecs, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
correcled on a timely basis,

Member Firm

Deerfield Professional Center o 3375-G Capital Circle Northeast o P.O. Box 13445 o Tallahassee, Florida 32317-3445

AR

Financlal

Consulting
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Owr consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in
the internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of Tallahassee
Community College Housing, Inc. are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resulfs of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Governntent Auditing
Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Directors and
state awarding agencics and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Thonisort Beol. 4?@ 7‘5'77”?;7

November 17, 2011




an 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning

JUL 1, 2010

andending JUN 30, 2011

B Checx it C Name of organization

wrehE | MALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ite* | HOUSING,

D Employer identification number

- ‘c\'hqaml;u Doing Business As 59-3654954
[. - raen Number and street (or P.0. hox if mail is not delivered Lo slreet address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
L _1?&}1'”’ 444 APPLEYARD DRIVE (850) 201-8580
[_Jféﬂﬁﬁded City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross recepls $ 749 I 666 .
nes' | TALLAHASSEE, 32304 H(a) Is this a group retum
pending — — . [:] IE
F Name and address of principal officer MARJORIE TURNBULL for affiliates? Yes No

444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, ADMIN. BUILDING, TALLAH

I Tax-exempt status: LX] 501(c)3) [ 501(c)(

)l (insertno.) | 4947(a)(1)or L] 527

J Website: p N/A

H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Ives [_Ino
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H{c) Group exemption number B>

K Form of organization; | X | Corporation Trust | | Associalion Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 20 0 0] m State of legal domicile: F L

[ Part || Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO FACILITATE THE DEFEASED DEBT
§ SECURITIES HELD IN TRUST FROM THE SALE OF THE STUDENT APARTMENT
§ 2 Check this hox P L_J if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the govemning body (Part VI, Ine 18) 5
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4
B | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) . . .. . ... 0
E’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... ..., 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 0.
h Net unrelated business taxable income from FOrm 990-T, IN€ 34 ... 0.
Prior Year Current Year
) 8 Contiibutions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) 0. 0.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl ine 2Q) 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) . 295 I 231. 273,03 3.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ... .. . 0. 0.
12 Tolal revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) ... 295,231, 273,033,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . 0. 0.
9 156 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 0.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) . 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX; column (D), line 25) P>
117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 116249 . 421,472, 534,610.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 421,472, 534,610,
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ....._...............oocooocooevieiiii.. -126 ' 241. -261 rir
:?'é Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
@S| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 6,578,177. 5,934,344.
<5| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 6,281,400, 5,899,144,
%E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 296,777, 35,200,

[Part T [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } signalure of officer Date
Here MARJORIE TURNBULL, OPERATING OFFICER
Type or print name and tifle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ"“"‘ [ J[ PN
Paid selt-employed
Preparer | Firm's name  p THOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY Firm's EIN p»
Use Only | Firm's address p, 3375-G CAPITAL CIRCLE, N. E.
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308 Phoneno. (850)385-7444
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... [Xlves | INo
oazo01 02-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page?2
[ Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 111 ... e I:‘
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: NONE
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program setvices during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990622 ... .. ! [ Jves [(XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . DYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the tolal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported;
da (Code: ) (Expenses $ 529,317. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 273,032, )

SERVICING THE EXISTING BOND DEBT RELATED TO THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION
OF THE STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT UNTIL REDEMPTION DATE JULY 2011

4bh  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ : including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
de__Total program service expenses P> 529,317,
Form 990 (2010)
032002
12-21-10
2
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

I Yes, " Complete SChedUle A e, 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) elecllon in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il ... ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organlzatlon that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ifl . 5
6 Did the organization maintain any denor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or histotic stiuctures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll, ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or ather similar assets? If "Yes," complete

SChedUIE D, PAIt Il ||| oo e e 8 X
9  Did the organization repott an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide

credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V : 10 X

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schadule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable. .
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

L. S = 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assels teported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule O, Part Vit~ ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .\ oo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, llne 25? If “Yes complete Schedufe D, Pan' X oo 11e| X
1 Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl, Xl and XU et 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, |ndependent audlted financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xli, and Xll is optional 12bh X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fundraasmg, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land v 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedulte F, Parts lf and iy 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llandtv. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | e, 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
Tc and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, PAt Ml oo e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If 'Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b 1f "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this retun? Note Some Form 990 ﬁlers that
operate one o1 more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) ... 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe |, Parts land It 12t X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land ll e 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organlzatmn have a tax exempl bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. "NO', go 0 ine 25 e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy TEReXEMPYBONAST ... om0 B s s AT kb oms ool iy o s B SRS 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds ouistandlng at any time during theyear? ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part/ = 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 980 or 990-E27 If "Yes," complete

SChatilie L, PAILE ... ecrersssesmmssssssssemssssssesssasmsmnsrsnsapmsssesesmmmmas sscssssossen QRN oot ssekoens stsscsns sasoss sn s sovssinss 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, h!ghly compensated employee or dlsquahfled
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part i 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related o such an individual? If "Yes," complete

SCREAUIE Ly PAIII ||| ..ot e oS aRs et et st 27 X
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes." complete Schedule L, Partlv.~ 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ Anentity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttvv 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . .. 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or.dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl | . oot 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCROOUEN, PAITIE .. ooooooo il oo s8R cros R o255 580555585545 5 0555 5558 e S S S8 08885 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il I, IV, and V, ine 1 . 34 | X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(p)(13y? 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity v.'lthln the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 [ ves [X]no
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 | 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its achwtces through an entity that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are requited to complete Schedule O ... —— siE s 38 | X
Form 990 (2010)
022004
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 pageb
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance -

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0-if not applicable . .. 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable . b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNEIS? | e e 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W3 Transmiltal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? ... 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? R X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 980T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Scheduteo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4da X
b 1f "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?._____ . . .. 5b X
If "Yes," to line 5a or 6b, did the organization file Form 8886-17 5S¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any conbributions that were not tax deductiDIe? || i et Ga X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deduclibBle? e e e, 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file FOIM 82827 ..o\ 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g X
h If the organizaticn received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting erganizations. Did the supporling
organization, or & donor advised fund maintained by a spansoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4gs6? 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... [ 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13h
¢ Enterthe amountof reserves onhand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O .. ... 14b
Form 990 (2010)
032005
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8h, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI ... . e s s e e e L R @
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... ia 5
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, buistee; Orkey BIMDIONEET oo a4 RS o i o 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the ptior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... 5 X
6  Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
GOVEINING DOUY? e 7a X
b Are any decisions of the goveming hody subject 10 approval by members stockho ders or other persons? 7b X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wiilten actions undertaken during the year
by the following:

a The goveming Dody? .. ‘ = e, | 82 | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemmg body? sh | X

9 Is there any officer, directar, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ... o 9 X

Section B. Policies (this Section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organlzatlon’) ______________________________________________ 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before flI:ng the fox m? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
L0 CONTICEST e e e ekttt e et s i er et 12b
¢ Does the organization legularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedufe O how this IS JONE ||| e 12¢
13  Does the organization have a written whlstleblower policy? . 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pohcy'? _______________________________________________________________ 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's

exempl status with respect to such amangements? ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B~ NONE

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website [}ﬂ Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P

MARJORIE TURNBULL - (850) 201-8580

444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304-2895

Form 990 (2010)
022006
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  pPage7
]Part \iil] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl B R [ ]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be lisled. Report campensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instiuctions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week - fom from related other
(describe E L the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 | ¢ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related ié % " g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | € £ |gg and related
inSchedule | £ |2 | 2| & |E5] & organizations
0) Elz|E|E |85l e
ED MURRAY
DIRECTOR 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
RUSSELL DOSTER
DIRECTOR 1.00(|X ' 0 0. 0.
TODD SPERRY :
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
BARBARA SLOAN
DIRECTOR 1.00 (X 0. 202,181. 5,184.
DOUG BELL
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
MARJORIE TURNBULL
OPERATING OFFICER 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
7
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  page8
@rﬁ Vii ] Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) (©) D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensaticn amount of
week ~ from from related other
(describe | 8 the organizations compensation
hours for | = | | kS organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related g% ) g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | = £ €. and related
inSchedule [ 2 | 5| 5 [ € |22| & organizations
0) 2|2|E|Z|E5| =
b Sub-total > 0. 202,181.] 5,184.
¢ Total from contmuatmn sheets to Part VII, Sectlon A ________________________ =3 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines tband 1¢) ... | = 0. 202,181. 5,184,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . o 3 X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation ﬂom the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PEISON . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization.

NONE

(A)

Name and business address

Description of services

(B)

()

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization >

0

032008 12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY

COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC,. 59-3654954 page9
{Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
A) (B) ) Re\(.g%ue
Total revenue Related or Unrelated excluded from
exempt function business tax under
overue  Sglions S12
g.g 1 a Federated campaigns .. 1a
gg b Membership dues ib
"1'5 ¢ Fundraising events ic
;5:,5 d Related organizations |
'g’E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.gg f  Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
é;—‘a similar amounts not included above | 4f
(L').'g ¢ Nencash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1: &
ow b_Total. Addlines 181 oo ey, B
Business Code
g | 2o
g q:,; b
w 5 c
§3| a
A f Al other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f .. ... . |
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | 273,033, 273,033.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
S5 Rovalties ... |
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Gross Rents —_—
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Net rentalincome or (loss) ... i G e A >
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Secutrities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 476633,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 476633,
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) .. 0.
2 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
c including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 Part IV line 18 | . .. Rt a
g b Less:directexpenses . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... B
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV.line19 a
b Less: direct expenses T b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... . »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold . b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... s | -
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
d Allotherrevenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d B
12 Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions. B 273,033, 0. 0. 273,033.
L Form 990 (2010)
9
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Form 990 (2010)

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

HOUSING,

INC.

59-3654954 page 10

[ Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

Alf other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

i . i (A) B) (C) D)
T, B, Oy and 10 ofPart Wl | Towleipenses | Progmmsenics | Maagementand | Fumdisng
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to govemnments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines15and16
4  Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of cutrent officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .
6 Compensation not included above, lo disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons desciibed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages .
8  Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes | . ...
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ... 500. 500.
B YBHALL.....ooimomsmnsesmmemmssm s :
¢ Accounting ... 4,778. 4,778.
d Lobbying . RS ST
e Profassional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other oo R o AR SR A S
12 Advertising and promotion
18 Officeexpenses. . ... . 15. 15.
14 Information technology . . ... .
15 Royalties
16 Oceupancy . . e
17 Travel
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ..o 378,288, 378,288.
21  Payments to affiliates T
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23  Insurance e
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 241, If line
241 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)
a BOND COSTS AMORTIZATION 151,029, 151,029.
b
c
d
e
f All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 534,610. 529,317. 5,293. 0.
26  Jointcosts. Check here P L T following SOP
98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line only if the
organizalion reported in column (B) joint cosls from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
solicitalion ...
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page 11
{ Part X [ Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterest-bearing ... 1
2 Bavings and temporary cash investments S . 40,147.] 2 35,200.
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net e, 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il
of Schedule L . . . e T R A 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
® | 7 Notesand loans receivable.net ... ... 7
§ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b z 10¢c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 6,240,048.[ 11 5,763,415.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ) 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assels . ... smeeesee B e eressenn 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 297,982.| 15 135,729.
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 6,578,177.] 16 5,934,344,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ; 17
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferredrevenue | e, 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 6,080,000.] 20 5,710,000,
9 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
ﬁ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons, Complete Part ||
- OFSChEAUIB L e 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Scheduletd 201,400.] 25 189,144,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .o 6,281,400.| 26 5,899,144,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P m and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
€ |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 296 ,777.| 27 35,200.
g 28  Temporarily restricted net assets . . 28
g 29  Permanently restricted net assets T 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B D and
] complete lines 30 through 34,
1?; 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paidiin or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnet assets or fund balances e 296,777.| 33 35,200.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 6,578,177.| 34 5,934 ,344.
Form 990 (2010)
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page 12
| Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets )

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ... e e e s e AR s

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), 1ne 12) .. ... 1 273,033.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), INe 25) 2 534,610.
38 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from fine 1 3 ~261,577.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... 4 296 ' 777 .
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) 6 35 ' 200.
| Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI..........oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiviiiiniimsrr e E
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used te prepare the Form 990: l:l Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2¢| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both conselidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Gircular A1337 ... . T . WSTRT——— — 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undargo such audits. ... 3b
g Form 990 (2010)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 980-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2010

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Il Frewenue Seics B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

[Part1 | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The arganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [j A churech, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1){A)i).
2 [;l A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
i city, and state:
5 [_j An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemnmental unit described in
]

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local govemment or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A}v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

7 [

L

8 [ j A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
9 l_—_] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)
10 I:l An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 [_}L—I An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ene or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
__a D Type | b Typelll [ D Type 1ll - Functionally integrated d |__—_] Type Ill - Other
el[X] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or mote disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, or Type lil
SUPPOItINg Organization, GECK tIS DOX | oo L]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? .., | 11g(i) X
(i) A family member of a person described in () aboVe? | e 11g(ii) X
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11g(iii) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supporled (i) EIN (S:_ggili\;g?ig:] [']Vc)(i? “.‘El_‘”‘ﬂﬁ"_'faliﬂﬂ v) Didlyﬂl{l nolify “]‘9 nlrgalil‘{zigl!i%;lhﬁl col. (vii) Amount of
organization (desetibed on lines 1-0 - (i) listed in ym})r organizalienin CO;) (i) organized in the support
abov or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support? Uu.s?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
TALLAHASSEE
COMMUNITY CO59-1141270[6 X X X 0.
TALLAHASSERE
COMMUNITY CO59-2091480/5 X X X 0.
Total 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

032021 12-21-10

13
11480316 769765 99056 2010.05070 TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLE 99056__ 2



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 _ : Page 2
[Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){T){A){iv) and 170{b)(1){A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [11.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

govemmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

(5]

6 Public support. Subtract lina 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 _ (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IvV))

11 Total support, Add lings 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12|

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fsflh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SYOPWere ... . . ST OTP G G e | |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Partll, lne 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Org ANzt N
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the crganization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173 and I|ne 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... P [:I
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

032022
12:21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Page 3
IPart i |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the crganization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 () 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from ather than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 136 of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .

8 Public support iguiug:ti0e e homine6)
Section B. Total Support

CGalendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 - (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

9 Amountsfromline6 .. . ..
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b
11 Net income from unrelated busnness
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedeon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assels (Explainin Part IV.) ..o
13 Total support(add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this DOX and SEOP NEIe ... ... oo oo p[ ]
Section C. Gomputation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column 1)) 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part 11, INe 15 . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more lhan 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... P |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = !:l
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... P D
032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 0
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
ﬁfé?ii’fé?fi’n'lfi?iﬁ,:ﬁ”’ P> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atendofyear ... .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes |:] No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible prwate DONEIIL? oot st D Yes [ ] No

B W -

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat L] Preservation of a centified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held atthe End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements S -~ 0 .| 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure lncluded in@) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic stiucture

listed in the National Register ... . T T 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, lransferred released, extinguished, or temunated by the organization during the tax
year p»

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? |:| Yes l:l No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year p»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)())
and Section 170MNANBIIN? ... ol [ Ives [ Ino
9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reporis conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.
Part Il [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X1V,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to repott in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 . B 3
(i) Assetsincludedin Form980, PartX B 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl fine 1 B $
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X B s
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 980) 2010
272010
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page?2
| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d [:' Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e El Other
c Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a desctiption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ...._...................cccoocco.... [:] Yes [:] No

[Part IV | Escrow and Custadial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Ferm 990, Part X? (] Yes [ Jno

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Palt XIV and complete the following table:

. Amount
¢ BognNiRmDAIAN0E nursrm o s i 8 et it itmeenmse e somiens e ssmm meon rmeoncnnons cnn SO o ic
d Additions duning the Year e, 1d
e Distributions during the year e Te
B OENdINg DAlANCe e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 212 L Tves [ _Ino

h_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
[Part V |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs ...
Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . .

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

c o 0 T

-

a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
b Permanent endowment p> %
¢ Term endowment P %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: ' Yes | No
(i) unrelated oIganizations e 3a(i)
(ii) related Organizations ettt 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3alii), are the related orgamzatloﬂs listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
|Part VI |Land, Buddmgs and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) hasis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b
c
d
e Other ..
Total. Add lfnes 1ath|ouqh 1e (Co!urrm (d) must equai Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10{c).) ... | 0.
Schedule D {(Form 990) 2010
032052
12-20-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page3
[ Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (c) Method of valuation:

(b) Book value

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
€
(D)
(E)
(F)
(©)]
(H)
()
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ling 12.) B>
[Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. see Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{c) Method of valuation:

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(]

©)]

()

(5)

(©)

(7)

8)

()]

(10)
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) p»

| Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description _ {b) Book value

()

@

(3)

@]

)

(8)

{7)

(8)

9

(109) .

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.) i S SR CiTsEATE A T A TS |
[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability (b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes
() BOND INTEREST PAYABLE 189,144.
@)
(4)
(5)
6
(7)
8
©)
(10)
(11
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) ... B 189 y 144,
2. FIJ(ASCF#D)_ e i e PR TR
Y2:26-10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 HOUSING, INC.

59-3654954 paged

[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 273,033.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 534,610.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -261,577.
4 Netunrealized gains ({losses) on investments o 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities e 5
6 InvestMeNnt 8XPENSES e 6
7 Priorpetiod adjustMents e 7
8 Other (Desciibe in Part XIV.) e 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through B 9 0.
10 __Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and 9 ................. 10 -261,577.
[Part XII | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 273 033.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains oninvestments .. 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants i, |26
d Other (Describe in Part XIVL) e 2d
e Addlines2athiough 2d e 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 e 3 273,033,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
c Addlinesdaanddb ... ac 0.
5__ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 273,033.
[Part Xill[ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Fmanmal Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1 534,610,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilites - 2a
b Prioryearadjustments 2b
C OMerlosses e e, 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d
e Addlines2athiough2d e 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 e 3 534,610.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b .. . 4a
b Other (Describein PartXIV) S A ab
¢ Addlines 4aand db e ac 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equa! Form 990, Pan LAine 18.) ..o 5 534,610.

] Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlIl, lines 2d and 4h. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

032054
12-20-10
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11480316 769765 99056

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open t9fublie
Internal Hovenue Service P Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954
[Part1 | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the approptiate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part [l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions [] Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Ej Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization foflow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part llitoexplain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incumred by all officers, directors,
tiustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 127 . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.
Compensation committee [:l Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant I_:' Compénéation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, SectlonA line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nongualified retirement PN e lab X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangementy 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must camplete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a TRe Organization? e e 5a X
b ANy related O1ganiZation? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Partlll
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
IR ———— (S 6a X
b 6b X
If "Yes" to line Ga or 6b, describe in Part |1
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi1, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 6 and 67 If "Yes," describein Part Il 7 X
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the -
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958- -4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partit 8 X
9 If "Yes" toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuitable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 5349586(C)? ... e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2010

032111
12-21-10
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2010

INC.

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
HOUSING,

59-3654954

Page 2

| Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).

Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note. The sum of celumns (B)(i)-(iii) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VI, line 1a.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (€) (D) (E) (F)
Retirement and Nontaxable Total of columns Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i}(0) repotted in prior
compensation incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or
compensation compensation Form 990-E2
(i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
1 BARBARA SLOAN i)] 202,181, 0. 0. 03 5,184. 207 .365. 0.
(i)
2 (i)
i)
3 (if)
(i)
4 (ii)
(i)
5 (ii)
U]
6 (ii)
{
7 (i)
(i)
8 (ii)
(i)
9 (ii)
U}
10 (i)
0]
11 (ii)
{
12 (ii)
U}
13 (ii)
0]
14 (ii)
(i)
15 (ii)
(i)
16 (ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
21
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SGHEDLLEQ Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Oﬁhii"’ﬁ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Departmient of the Treas Form 890 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Internal Revenue SerViceury P Attach to Form 980 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

COMPLEX 1IN AUGUST 2006 UNTIL JULY 1, 2011 AT WHICH TIME THE ORIGINAL

BONDS CAN BE REDEEMED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE OPERATING OFFICER REVIEWS THE

INDEPENDENTLY PREPARED 990 BY THE ORGANIZATION'S CPA FIRM BEFORE

SUBMITTING. THE HOUSING BOARD AND DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES IS NOTIFIED

ANNUALLY OF ITS FILING IS ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANTZATION'S GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AKE“AVMLABLE UPON REQUEST. THE

ORGANIZATION DOES NOT REQUIRE A CONFLICT. GF INTEREST POLICY.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2B;:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD Q—F,DIRECI'_'I;"(")‘RS ARE CHARGED WITH THE SELECTION

AND OVERSIGHT OF THE INDE;PEND"EMJ 'AUDITOR ENGAGED TO AUDIT THE ANNUAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. -

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
032211
01-24-11
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Dspartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

P> See separate instructions.

P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
P Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Employer identification number

59-3654954

HOUSING, INC.
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) {f
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
Part Il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) (e)] .(e) _ . () _ Sectiun(g‘?ﬂb)(ﬂ)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlied
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501 (C)(a)) Yes No
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE - 59-1141270
444 APPLEYARD DRIVE
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 COMMUNITY COLLEGE FLORIDA F01(C)1 170(B)(1)(A) N/A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R {(Form 990) 2010
032161 2 3

12-21-10 LHA



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  page2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related

Bart I organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] (9) (h) (M (i) (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d"e?a'l Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Dispropertion-| - Code V-UBI - [General edPercentage
of related organization e entity (related, unrelaled, income end-ofyear |y anceationss| AMOUNtin box  [M13979) ownership
foreign axcluded from tax under assets 20 of Schedule |22ne
o) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) yes|No
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 890, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year,)
(@ (b) (e) (d) (e) U] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal doricite| Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage
of related organization (state cr entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year |ownership
foretes: or trust) assets
country)
24 Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

032162 12-21-10



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010~ HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  pages

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts |1, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the crganization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 11-1V?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization(s) .. ... ... 1b X

¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s) ic X

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for other organization(s) . ... .. . et s s I s A id X

e Loans or loan guarantees by other organization(s) 1e X

f Sale of assets t0 Other OrganiZation(s) ... B . N S B 1f X

g Purchase of assets from Other OrGANIZANON(S) .........__..__........._ooooooooeooeooeoo oo oo oot o e 1g X

h Exchange of @8SetS ... I - ;N A [ 1h X

i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to other orgamzatlon(s) 1i X

i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from other Organization(S) ... ...t e B X

k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k X

I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitaticns by other organization(s) 1l X

m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or otherassets .. R —— S im X

N Sharing of Paid @MPIOYEES . e e e L L X

o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses 1o X

p Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses 1p X

q Other transfer of cash or property to other organization(S) | ... i S S~ 7 e 114 X

r Other transfer of cash or property from other organization(s) r X

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this ling, including covered reiatlonshlps and transaction thresholds.
() \ (®) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-) amount involved
()
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
{6)
25 Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

032183 12-21-10



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

HOUSING,

59-3654954

Page 4

Part VI

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(@ (b) () (d) (e) (f) (9) (h)
i i ici Are all partr -of- Dispropor- .UBI General or
Name, addres;s. and EIN Primary activity Legal dormc.ﬁe Se'ce“mps%f“‘sg Share of end-of R amgggfir\{ éJox o0 | managing
of entity (state or foreign  |crganizations? year assets altocations? | “of Sehedule K-1 partner?
country) Yes | No Yes | No (Form 1065) Yes | No

032164
12-21-10

26
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 pages

[Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Gomplete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

U3ITHD
12-21-10 Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
217
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OMB No; 15351709
Departiment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

@ If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbhox . ... o,
@ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 9890-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Part] |  Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Partionly e R R e > []

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retums.

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
i HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

ils by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your 444 AP PLEYARD DRIVE

relurn. See

instiuctions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 :

Enter the Retum code for the return that this application is for (file a separate ap;ﬂi&a{ion for éach |2 {774 1| [ m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code | is For Code
Form 990 01 Farm 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02  JForm1041-A 08
Form 990-E2 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF - 04 | Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 § Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 | Form 8870 12

MARJORIE TURNBULL

® The books are in the care of b- 4 44 APPLEYA.RD DRIVE - TALLAHASSEE ' FL 32304-2895

Telephone No.p» (850) 201-8580 . FAX No. P>
@ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox
@ Ifthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P 'j _f it is for part of the group, check this box B l:l and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15 ' 2012 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization's return for:

3 [ catendar year or
» tax year beginning JUL 1, 2010 ,and ending  JUN 30, 2011
2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial retumn [:l Final return

Change in accounting period

3a  If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| § 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| 8§ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
023841
01-16-12
28
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*kkk* THIS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY ***#%%

IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545- 1878

ram 83879-EQO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2010, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 . 2010, and ending JUN 3 0 .20 _ji 20 1 0
Department of the Treastiry P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Servica > See instructions.
Mame of exempt organizalion Employer identification number
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

Name and title of officer

MARJORIE TURNBULL

OPERATING OFFICER
[Part]l |  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the retumn, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part |,

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12) ib 273033
2a Form 990-EZ check here P ] b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) .. . . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P L] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) . P N 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P> E b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) . . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here PD b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Partll, line8c) . ... ... 65b

IEm Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that I have examined a copy of the organization's 2010
electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic retum. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the retum or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal {direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions invalved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal. '

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] ) authorize THOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY toentermyPIN] 99056 I

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signalure on the organization’s tax year 2010 electronically filed retumn. if | have indicated within this return that a copy of the retum
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosuré consent screen.

(] As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2010 electronically filed retum. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p»  **** THIS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY ***¥* i

(Partlil| Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 59409099056 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numetic entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2010 electronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub, 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-life Providers for Business Retums.

ERO's signature B Date >

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-E0 (2010)
f2-27-10
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om 990

Department of the

Internal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)
Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year heginning

JUL 1, 2011

andending AUG 1,

2011

B Check if
applicable:

Address
change

C Name of organization

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
HOUSING, INC.

[ ohenes
o

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

59-3654954

Initial
return

;gguw

Number and street (or P.0. hox if mail is not delivered to sireet address) Room/suite

444 APPLEYARD DRIVE

E Telephone number

(850)

201-8580

( Amended
—lretumn

Applica-
tion

City or town, state or country, and ZiP + 4

G Grossreceipls $

5,763,477.

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304

pending

F Name and address of principal oficerMARJORIE TURNBULL
444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, ADMIN. BUILDING, TALLAH

| Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) L] 501(c)

) (insertno.) [__] 4947(a)(1)or [__] 527

J Website: p N/A

H(a) Is this a group retum

for affiliates?

|:|Yes IE No

H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Jves [_Ino
If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number B>

K_Form of organization: | X | Corporation Trust | ] Association || Other B>

[ L Year ot formation: 20 0 0] m State of legal domicile: F'Ls

[Part 1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO FACILITATE THE DEFEASED DEBT
§ SECURITIES HELD IN TRUST FROM THE SALE OF THE STUDENT APARTMENT
g 2 Check this box P> —I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
5| 3 Numberof voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 5
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4
$# | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line2a) ... ... 0
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) . 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), UIaLB Pl = 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form S90-T, e 3d ... i 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 0. 0.
&1 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) 0. 0.
&’: 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) . 273,032, 62.
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 273,032, 62.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13} 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4) 0. 0.
9 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 0.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11€) 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part I, column (D), line 25) P>
W17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11§24 534,610. 35,262.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 534,610. 35,262.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -261,578. -35,200.
§§ Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
D=l 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 5,934,344, 0.
<5 21 Total liabilties (Part X, line 26) e 5,899,144, 0.
23 22 Net assels or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 35,200, 0.

[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penallies of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accampanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
frue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer | Date
Here MARJORIE TURNBULL, OPERATING OFFICER
Type or print name and tile
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ‘E‘“"“'“ [_[] PTIN
Paid seitemploged
Preparer | Firm's name p THOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY Firm's EIN p»
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 3375-G CAPITAL CIRCLE, N. E.
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308 Phoneno. (850)385-7444
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see INSUUCHONS) QU Yes I_f No
032001 02-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page?
| Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questionin this Part Il ... e s s e s e SV R O D
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission: NONE
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 99022 e [ Ives [XINo
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
[:'Yes No

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ..
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Desciibe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ , ) (Revenue $ 62.)
SERVICING THE EXISTING BOND DEBT RELATED TO THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION
OF THE STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT UNTIL REDEMPTION DATE JULY 2011

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule Q.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expenses P>

Form 990 (2010)

032002
12-21-10

2
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
o T OO U —————— 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? i 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill . 5
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part it . ... . 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? If "Yes," complete
SCNEAUIE D, PO Il _________.._ oo\ 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, Ime 21;serveasa custodlan for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, pérmanent, or quasi-endowments?
If"Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part Vi oA ——— 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, Ilne 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PBILVE o ciossiimssionesnssessessssessomsssssressessassssssssssessassesssssssssssssosssssssons ReeRgaresrsgfiB s ss4ss4psssans st spsssapssososssassessssess 11a X
b Did the organlzatlon report an amount for investments - other secunttes in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11¢c
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, PArt IX ..o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schiedule D, Parts X1, XU, GRA X . ... o S0 i B oo os e momessmens e essas e e RS A 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, |ncfependent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xill is optional | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedufe F, Parts land vV 14h X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lfand iV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland tv. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . . 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1cand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .. ... . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming '1ct|wt|es on Part Vil line 9a? If “Yes "
complete Schedule G, Partlll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f "Yes," comp!ere Schedu.'e Ho 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization altach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) ... 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
12-21-10
3
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 12 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCf?Edl,fe J .................................................................................................................................................................... 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wnh an outsiandlng principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. IE NO, go b0 line 25 e 24a X
h Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any LaX-exeMPLDONAST ettt 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? .. . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If "Yes," complete

SCNEAUIE Ly PO |||\t e e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, t|ustee key employee highly compensatecl employee or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttl 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, PAITIE ............ccmismimmmmmesivcesseesssmeosrers B v SRR . v meessreesesmeeesersr et 27 X
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yas," complete Schedule L, Part iV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28h X
¢ Anentity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Scheduie L, Part IV ) 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 129 X
30 Did the organization receive contiibutions of art, historical treasutes, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M. 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssoive and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part |\ .. e 31 | X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE Ny PAII ||| oo i e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Il, IV, and V, fine 1 3 | X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13? 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 [T ves No
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PAart V,iNe 2 e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... ag | X
Form 990 (2010)
032004
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 pageb

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable ... 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PIIZE WINNEIST ...ttt et 1c [ X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmiual of Wage and }'ax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instiuctions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . e 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Fmanc:lal Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .. . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?, ... 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line ba or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5S¢
Ga Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contiibutions that were not tax deductible? i s 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOttax deduchiDIE? e e ettt 6h
7 Organizations that imay receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble petscmal property for which it was required
0 file FOIM 82827 _._._.__\__\ooooooooo oo 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
‘e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intelléctual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organizalion, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 Oa
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related DB v s s e 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vil line 12, for public use of club facilites 10h
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the orgamzatlon filing Form 990 in lieu of Farm 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... I 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand ... 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ... . ... 14b
Form 990 (2010)
032005
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page6

| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O coniains a response to any question inthis Part VI i svsszmT i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e
3 Did the organization delegate contral over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . ... ...

—
[=3
>l o

n
>

4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .

5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . .. ... -
6  Does the organization have members or stockholders? e,

oo s |w
b ke b e

7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the

GOVERING BOUYT . it b it s she famsr semn b s s s ann T s sk e S E
b Are any decisions of the govetning body subiect to 1pproval by members, stockholders, or other persons? ___________________________ 7b

-~
]
b e

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
a The goveming bady? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officet, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . e 9
Section B. Policies (This Section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No

10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a

b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedurés goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with thosa of the organization? _ 10b

11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Ferm 990 to all members of its goveming body before f:lmg the form? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, i1a| X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a wiitten conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? : 12b

¢ Does the organization regulany and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," descnbe
in Schedule O how this is done 12¢c

................... PR v coa oot o e e e T S W R

13  Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . 13

14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction poficy? . 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEOQ, Executive Director, or top management official — 15a X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes,"” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring !he organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respact to such arrangements? ... L A AR i o ey e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B> NONE

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website @ Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its govemning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the otganization: P

MARJORIE TURNBULL - (850) 201-8580

444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32304-2895

Farm 990 (2010)
032006
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  Page7
|Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this lable for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

@ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations,

@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

L] check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week = from from related other
(describe | 8 the organizations compensation
hoursfor [ 5| 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related Z|E o 12 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 5 | 2 g gg and related
inSchedule [ £ | 2 | 8|5 |28] B organizations
0) 2|28 |2 |85
ED MURRAY
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
RUSSELL DOSTER
DIRECTOR 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
TODD SPERRY
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
BARBARA SLOAN
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 117,939. 3,024.
DOUG BELL
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
MARJORTE TURNBULL
OPERATING OFFICER 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  Page8
|F’5""E V"| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week - from from related other
(describe | 3 the organizations compensation
howsfor | [ 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g% %‘, (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ E Z g, and related
inSchedule [ 2 (5| 5 | £ |25] & organizations
Q) 2|E2|E|& (55|
Th Sub-total N 0. 117,939. 3,024,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) S 0. 117,939. 3,024,
2 Total number of individuals (uwludlng but not Inmted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P 0
; Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, diréctor or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
ling-1a? I "Yos," complete Sehedule J 1or SUCHTGUAGUA JBIF ... s s sisssses s i 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH PEISON . .. e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Coinplete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. NONE

(A) ®) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization > 0

Form 990 (2010)
032008 12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY

COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 pPage9
[ Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
®) © Revaiue
Total revenue Related or Unrelated excluded from
exempt function pusiness tat>_< und;{z
ovenue  sgstons 512
‘2‘2 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
gg b Membershipdues 1b
ufg ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
%,_r_‘a d Related organizations 1d
QE e Government grants (contributions) ie
% :._: f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
,-gg similar amounts not included above 1f
g‘g g Nencash contributions included in lines 1a-11: $
Owm h Total. Addlinesda-1f ... |
Business Code
8| 2o
s
o f All other program service revenue
g._Total. Add lines 2821 oo i | 2
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... . B [ 62. 62,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Boyallss coocmmnssanmsss g T b
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a GrossRents
b Less:iental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or (l0ss) ... ... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory 5,763,415,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 5,763,415,
¢ Gainor(oss) .. .. 0.
d Net gain or (I0SS) ..o s e |- 0.
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
E including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 PartIV,line18 . . o a
g b Less:directexpenses ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... . |
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ... a
b Less: direct expenses . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... .. |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances a
b Less:costofgoodssold b
¢ _Nel income or (loss) from sales of inventory ...
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e
12 62. 0. 0. 62.
T2 110 Form 990 (2010)
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page 10
[ Part 1X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁgenses P:’ograg?)service Managé?n)ent and Fun Ir:;)ising
7b, 8h, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governmants and
arganizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines15andi16
4  Benefits paid to or formembers
5  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, lo disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages . .. . ...
Pension plan contributions (include seclion 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits ...
10  Payrolitaxes
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management ...
boLegal
¢ Accounting ... 4,950. 4,950.
A LobbYING .. it ssmseens
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees .
G OWtBE e
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses 35. 35.
14 Information technology . . .
16 Royalties .
16 Oceupancy
17 Travel
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ... ...
21  Payments to aﬁmates ___________________________________
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 nsurance
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 241, If line
24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CONTRIBUTION TO TCC 30,277, 30,277,
b
C
d
e
f All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 35,262. D' 35,262, 0.
26 Jointcosts. Check here B> || if following SOP
98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this ling only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint cosls from a
combined educational campaign and fundlalsmg
solicitalion ... ...
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

59-3654954 page 11

Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC.
| Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing ... 1 0.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 35,200.] 2 0.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 0.
4 Accounts receivable, net e T e, 4 0.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il
OF SCNEAUIE L oo 5 0.
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
@ employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6 0.
@ | 7 Notesand 0ans reGeivable, Nl . ... ... 7 e
& 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8 0.
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 0.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less:accumulated depreciation 10b 10¢ 0.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 5,763,415.] 11 0.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12 0.
13  Investments - program-elated. See Part IV, line 11 13 0.
14 Intangibleassels ... 14 0.
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 135,729.] 15 0.
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... .. o 5,934,3 44.| 16 0.
17 Accounts payable and acorued expenses ..o 17
18 Grants payable e, 18
19 Deferred revenue e 19
20  Taxexemptbond liabiites ..o 5,710,000.] 20
@ 121 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . 21
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons, Complete Part ||
- OF SCHEAUIE L oo 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of ScheduleD 189,144.[ 25 0.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. . 5,899,144.] 26 0.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here B [X] and complete
B lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
€ |27 Unrestricted netassets | oo 35,200.] 27 0.
& |28 Temporarily restricted netassets 28
T 29  Permanently restricted netassets .. e 29
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B> [Jana
] complete lines 30 through 34.
4'3 30  Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds 30
2’ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
“ |33 Totalnetassets or fund balances ... 35,200.] a3 0.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 5,934,344.,] a4 0.
Form 990 (2010)
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 page12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ... T E]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (), ne 12) .. .. .. e 1 62
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 35,262,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from fine 1 3 -35,200
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) ... .. 4 35. 200.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) .. T 5 0.
6 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) | 6 0.

[ Part XIIf Financial Statements and Reporting %]

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIl .................. s A s s e AR e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: (] Cash [X] Accrual L] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .. . . s
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . .. .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a Asaresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB CIrCUIAE ArIB37 e e e
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undelgo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergo suchaudits. ...............ooooiiiiiiiiiii, 3b
Form 990 (2010)

2a X

2c

3a X

032012 12-21-10
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

59-3654954

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ2)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
HOUSING, INC.
| Part|l [ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check cnly one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 {:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [_3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital setvice organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170(b}(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local govemment or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)

An organizalion organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509()(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

al| Typel b LX] Typell el ] Type lll -'Functionally integrated d [] Type lll - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

0 00 O

e ©
M
L

10
11

e[

el[X]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1. Type Il, or Type IlI
supporting organization, check thisbox . ... OO L]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? ., 11g(i) X
(ii) A family member of a person described in () ADOVE? | 11g(ii) X
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) @DOVE? ..., 11g(iii) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN éirigi]LIiyzgiig; i‘-'}||5 ”I‘Bl_C‘fG(ﬂJ".ifaJ”D” {v) Did you nolify Hlm oggagi";_fe)l{i%lllhi?l y (vii)!\mou_ntof
organization {0caber on lines 19 n col. (_|) isted in 3013; qrgamzallon in co(.) (iyorganized in the support
ab 346 or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support? Us.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
TALLAHASSEE
COMMUNITY CO59-1141270/6 X X X 0.
TALLAHASSEE
COMMUNITY CO59-2091480[5 X X X 30,277.
Total 30,277,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
Form 990 or 990-EZ,
032021 12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2010 Page 2
[Part IT] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [11.)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2005 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govermnmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public s _I.IEpOI't Subtract line 5 from line 4,
Section B. Total Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined :

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regulatly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart IvV.))
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, ete. (see Instructions) 12 [
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxand stop here ... — e | - :l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partll, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.1f the organization did not check the box on llne 13 and Ime 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... L]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | R R S >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... » [:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... pL |
Schedule A (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2010

03z022
12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 Page 3
[ Part il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I, If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities

fumnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

by Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified petsons that
exceed lhe greater of $5,000 or 186 of the
amount on line 13 far the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support susiige g 1gm g 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2006 {h) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV.) -...........
13 Total support (add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stophere ... .. e et e et s et e e s e st s s e et e e s oot neeste s
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

(4]

15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... ... |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢, column (f) divided byline 13, column () . .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, linet7 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
1 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > E
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | - D
032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
15

11530316 769765 99056 2010.05070 TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLE 99056__1



SCHEDULE N

Liquidation, Termination, Dissolution, or Significant Disposition of Assets
(Form 990 or 980-E2)

P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 31 or 32; or Form 990-EZ, line 36.
P> Attach certified copies of any articles of dissolution, resolutions, or plans,
P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public

Inspection

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
HOUSING, INC.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

59-3654954

| Part | ] Liquidation, Termination, or Dissolution. Complete this part if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 31, or Form 990-EZ, line 36. Part | can be duplicated if additional

space is needed.

1 (a) Description of asset(s) (b) Date of (¢) Fair market value of (d) MethodMo\jg (e) EIN of recipient |  (f) Name and address of recipient (9) e sel?t;o[q of
jatr H s s : ini reciptentis) (if
dtnbuted o ransactin dsibuton | St o ransacion | ssso(o)drbuted or e
penses transaction expenses
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
lt44 APPLEYARD DRIVE
CASH 08/01/11 30,277, CASH VALUE 59-2091480 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 501(C)3
Yes | No
2 Did or will any officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization:
a Become a director or trustee of a successor or transferee Organization? et 2a X
b Become an employee of, or independent contractor for, a successor or transferee orgamzat(on? _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 2b X
¢ Become a direct or indirect owner of a successor or transferee organization? 2c X
d Receive, or hecame entitled to, compensation or other similar payments as a result of the organization’s liquidation, termination, or d|ssolutfon? _____________________________________________ 2d X
e If the organization answered "Yes" to any of the questions in this line, provide the name of the person involved and explain in Part [Il. B>

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

LHA
032151
12-27-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule N (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2010) HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 Page 2
I Part | f Liquidation, Termination, or Dissolution (continued)
Note. If the organization distributed all of its assets during the tax year, then Form $90, Part X, column (B) should equal -0-. Yes | No
3 Did the organization distribute its assets in accordance with its goveming instrument(s)? If "No," describe in Part 11 3 X
4a |s the organization required to notify the attorney general or other appropriate state official of its intent to dissolve, liquidate, or terminate? . 4a X
b Yes,  did e O am O P O U O O OO Y . aeersihensiedaren s ihes iR s A S SR e R R S S R R Y R e 4b X
5 Did the organization discharge or pay all liabilities in accordance with state laws? 5 X
6a Did the organization have any tax-exempt bonds outstanding during the year? T 6a X
b Did the organization discharge or defease tax-exempt bond liabilities in accordance with the Intermnal Revenue Code and state laws? i, 6b X
¢ _If "Yes," describe in Part il how the organization defeased or otherwise settled these liabilities. If “"No," explain in Part 111.

| Part Ii I Sale, Exchange, Disposition, or Other Transfer of More Than 25% of the Organization’s Assets.Complete this part if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 32, or

Form 990-EZ, line 36. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Description of asset(s) (b) Date of (e) Fair market value of (d) Method of (e) EIN of recipient| (f) Name and address of recipient (g?ewf{cl;ig;o(:; of
distributed or tranfsactlon distribution :%S(fjgft) gfls{trgrt:g;%?i;: a%iﬁg;lgzgﬁigm\ééogr ,a‘.lgpmpnw type
expenses paid expenses transaction expenses ol sty
Yes | No
2 Did or will any officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization:
a Become a director or trustee of a successor or transferee organization? . ... 2a
b Become an employee of, or independent contractor for, a successor or transferee organization? 2b
¢ Become a direct or indirect owner of a successor or transferee erganization? e 2c
d Receive, or become entitled to, compensation or other similar payments as a result of the organization's significant disposition of assets? 2d
e [f the organization answered "Yes" to any of the questions in this line, provide the name of the person involved and explain in Part 111, b

032152 12-27-10 17

Schedule N (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010}



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

bR S Tras s Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

e Ry e To= I P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

COMPLEX IN AUGUST 2006 UNTIL JULY 1, 2011 AT WHICH TIME THE ORIGINAL

BONDS CAN BE REDEEMED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE OPERATING OFFICER REVIEWS THE

INDEPENDENTLY PREPARED 990 BY THE ORGANIZATION'S CPA FIRM BEFORE

SUBMITTING. THE HOUSING BOARD AND DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES IS NOTIFIED

ANNUALLY OF ITS FILING IS ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. THE

ORGANIZATION DOES NOT REQUIRE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2B:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIREC'fORS ARE CHARGED WITH THE SELECTION

AND OVERSIGHT OF THE INpﬁPENﬁENTJAUDITOR ENGAGED TO AUDIT THE ANNUAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 290 or 990-EZ) (2010)
032211
01-24-11
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 2010
[(;U:'m 99(::]h . P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. Open to Public
v Sl Blrra P> Attach to Form 980. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes'" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt

Partli organizations during the tax year.)
(@) (b) () (d) (e) 0 Secuon(g-?ﬂnm)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Cede Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization ? foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)(3)) Yes No

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE - 59-1141270
444 APPLEYARD DRIVE
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 [COMMUNITY COLLEGE FLORIDA Bo1(c)l L70(B) (1) {A) N/A X
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION -
59-2091480, 444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, PRGANIZATION SUPPORTS THE
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 ACTIVITIES OF THE COLLEGE [FLORIDA 501(C)3 509(A) (3) N/A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

032161
12-21-10 LHA 19



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
59-3654954

Schedule R (Form 920) 2010 HOUSING, INC. Page 2

Part IHl Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had ane or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U] (9) (h) (i )] (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity s=9a | Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disgroportion- | Code V-UBI - [Seneral eriPercentage
of related organization el entity (related, unrefated, income end-of-year | aiceanonss| AMoUNt in box |ME9 51 ownership
foseign excluded from tax under assets - 20 of Schedule (22075

i) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) fyes|No

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 34 because it had one or more related

Rart iy organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b} (c) (d) (e) {f (9) {h)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile| Direct controlling | Type of entity | Share of total Share of Percentage
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership
forelgn or trust) assets
country)
20 Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

032162 12-21-10



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  pages

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-1V?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant. or capital contribution to other organization(S) ... - R T ] X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(S) ... ... ... e e mams s e trar £ A A s oA ic X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for other organization(s) . . . TR R - O 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by Other OrGanizatiON(S) | . .. et e X
f Sale of assets to other organization(s) ... ... e, e, R N - 4. . S— e 1f X
g Purchase of assets from other organization(s) 1g X
NEXCNANGE OF BSSETS || .o oo oo e T 1h X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to other organization(s) ... e M ORI S S S R A S RS 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization(s) ... ... ... R T —— 1i X
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) TR 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s) 1l X
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or otherassets . ... N . . N, SPEHRBE ey S e e R T A S e im p:
N Sharing of paid eMPIOYEES et B in X
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for @XPENSES . e e e 1o X
p Reimbursement paid by other organization forexpenses . . et e e IS ip X
q Other transfer of cash or property to Other Organization(S) ...._....................ooov oo, e 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property from other organlzatlon(s) ...................................................................................................................................................................... ir X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the mstructlans for information on who must complete this line, |nc|ud|ng covered relationships and transaction thresholds
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amaount involved Method of determining
type (a-r) amount involved
()
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
21 Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 990} 2010 HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954  pages

PartVl Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile  [Areall partnersf Share of end-of- | Disproper Code V-UBI General or
: ; Eection 501{c){3 llon.;te amount in box 20 managng
of entity (state or foreign  [crganizations? year assels attocations? | “or'Sehedule K-1 partner?
country) Yes | No Yes | No (Form 1085) Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

032184
12-21-10 2 2



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954 pages
[ Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

LUK L))

12-21-10 Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
23
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**k*%% PHIS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY ****%*

IRS e-file Signature Authorization ehe No. 4545 1070

ram 3879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2010, or fiscal year hegnning JUL 1 , 2010, and ending AUG 1 20 1_]; 20 1 0
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P See instructions.
Name of exempt organizalion Employer identification number
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
HOUSING, INC. 59-3654954

Name and title of officer

MARJORIE TURNBULL

OPERATING OFFICER
[Part] |  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retuin being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the retum, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line12) .. ... ib 62
2a Form 990-EZ check here P |:] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, liN€ 9} oo, 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here B || b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P> [ ] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) . 4abh

5a Form 8868 check here P [ ] b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3corPart I, line8c) ... ... ... 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2010
electronic retun and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic retum. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the retum or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN} as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal. :

Officer’s PIN: check one hox only

[X] | authorize THOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY toentermyPIN[ 99056 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2010 electronically filed retum. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the retum
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum's disclosure consent screen.

[ ] As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2010 electronically filed retumn. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the retumn is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p= ¥ *** MTHIS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY **** paep

[Partlll | Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 59409099056 |
do not enter all zeros

I centify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2010 electronically filed retumn for the organization indicated above. |
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
Tallahassce Community College Foundation, Inc.
Tallahassce, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Tallahassee Community
College Foundation, Inc. (a non-profit organization) as of Match 31,2011 and 2010, and the related
statements of activitics and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Foundation's management. Owr responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements bascd on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government A uditing
Siandards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence suppoting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

[n our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Tallahassee Community College Foundation, Inc. as of March 31, 2011 and
2010, and the change in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 13,2011 on our consideration of Tallahassec Community College Foundation, Inc.’s internal
control over [inancial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal controls over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the result of our audit.

/ omsen Oreotte. Luget v”&m/f’%

October 13, 2011

Mewber Firnt
FCG

Deerfield Professional Center o 3376-G Capital Circle Norlheast o P.O. Box 13445 o Tallahassee, Florida 32317-3445 (!jj:};“‘:;l‘;“ﬂ

Phone B50.385.7444 o Fax 850.385.0602 o wwav.lbl-cpa.com Group,L.C.




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
March 31, 2011 and 2010

2011
ASSIETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 366,126

Short-term investments 4,609,263

Due from Tallahassee Community College 11,144

Contributions receivable 129,732

Prepaid expenses 4,188

[nvestments restricted for endowment purposes 7,958,648

Land held for sale, investment, and development 1,558,942

Colleclibles 1,360

$ 14,639,403

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable $ 98,074
Net Assets:

Unrestricted 319,672

Temporarily restricted 9,831,991

Permanently restricted 4,389,666

14,541,329

$ 14,639,403

See accompanying notes.

2010

$ 106,814
4,583,058

61,081

7,275,268
1,057,000

1,360

$ 13,084,581

$_ 47,176

228,107
8,536,274
4,273,024

13,037,405

$ 13,084,581




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Temporarily Permanently Temporarily Permancently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
REVENUE, GAINS & OTHER SUPPORT
In-kind contributions § 412926 § 238 % - S 413,164 § 380,329 § -5 -3 380.329
Non cash contributions 5,108 615,000 - 620,108 74,800 3,054 - 77.854
Investment income 50,138 795,108 - 845,246 50,662 1,664,871 - 1,715,533
Private contributions 49,790 731,068 70,890 851,748 10,670 644,140 66,009 720,819
Miscellaneous 13,217 8,844 2.331 24,392 220 5819 160 6,199
Special events 12,875 - - 12,875 30,150 - - 30,150
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of program restrictions 820,332 (820,332) - - 1,163,424  (1,163.424) - -
Satisfaction of time restrictions 3,288 (3.288) - - 42.405 (42.405) - -
Transfers (12,500) (30,921) 43,421 - (52,750) 29,047 23,703 -
1.355,174 1,295,717 116,642 2.767,533 1,699,910 1,141,102 89,872 2,930,884
EXPENSES
Educational activities 635,039 - - 635,039 1,254,892 - - 1,254.892
General and administrative expenses 284.381 - - 284,381 256,301 - - 256,301
Fund raising expenses 344,189 - - 344,189 258,262 - - 258,262
1.263.609 - - 1,263.609 1,769,455 - - 1.769.,455
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 91.565 1.295,717 116,642 1,503.924 (69,545) 1,141,102 89.872 1.161.429
BEGINNING NET ASSETS 228,107 8,536,274 4,273,024 13.037.405 297,652 7.395.172 4,183,152 11,875,976
ENDING NET ASSETS $ 319672 § 9.831.991 $ 4.389.666 $ 14,541,329 § 228,107 § 8,536,274 $ 4,273,024 $ 13,037,405

See accompanying notes.



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended March 31,2011 and 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Support from private and public
Investments

Payments for scholarships and suppliers

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of investments
Purchase of certificates of deposit
Proceeds from sale of short-term investments
Net proceeds from sale of investment pool

CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

INCREASE IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying noles,

2011

$ 809,220
269,903
1,079,123

(__788,627)

290,496

( 1,917,079)
( 1,668,054)
1,641,749
7,912,200

(__31,184)

259,312

106,814

j o

$___ 366,126

2010

$ 801,718
158,592
960,310

(_1,502.744)

( 542,434)

( 115,434)
(8320
522,879
224,524
623,649
81,215

25599

$__ 106,814




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

o

011

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES;
Change in net assets $ 1,503,924
Adjustments fo reconcile increase in net assets to

net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:

Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (  724,903)
Unrealized loss on land held for sale and investment 103,058
Realized (gain) loss on sale of investments 46,502
Depreciation -
Non cash contributions ( 605,000)

(Increase) decreasc in:
Prepaid expenses ( 4,188)
Accounts reccivable ( 11,144)
Pledges receivable ( 68,651)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 50,898

CASH USED IN (PROVIDED BY)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES $__ 290496

SUPPLEMENTARY NON CASH DISCLOSURE:
Donated land § 605,000
Marketable securities -
Furniture and equipment donated to college

$ 605,000

See accompanying noles,

2010

$ 1,161,429

( 2,803,285)
[,246,344

596
18,054

44,550

(__210,122)

$(_542,434)

ﬁ; »
3,054
(_ 21,108)

$(____18,054)




TALLAHASSEL COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended Mareh 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities - Tallahassee Community College Foundation, Inc. was incorporated on
February 23, 1981 as a Florida non-profit corporation under the provisions of 1004.70 Florida
Statutes - Community College Direct Support Organizations. The Foundation was organized to aid
the advancement of Tallahassee Community College and to support attending students by means of
academic scholarships and student loans, The Foundation receives revenue primarily from private
contributions, state matching contributions, donated services from the college, and fund raising

events.

A summary of the Foundation's significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation
of the accompanying financial statements follows:

Basis of Accounting - The financial statements for the Foundation have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables and other
liabilitics.

Contributions - Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence ot nature of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted support is reporled as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net
asscts are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activitics as net
assels released from restrictions,

Land — Land consists of real property donated to the Foundation, rccorded at its fair market value.
Collectibles - Inexhaustible collectibles consist of silver trays and paintings, and are valued at their
fair market value at the date of the gifts. Collectibles that are exhaustible are capitalized and
included with property and equipment in the financial statements,

Income Taxes - The Foundation is a tax exempt organization as defined by the Internal Revenue
Code under Section 501(c)(3) and is taxed only on unrelated business income. Accordingly, no

provision has been made for income taxes.

Advertising Costs — The Foundation expenses advertising costs as incurred.




TALLAHASSEL COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash [lows, the Foundation considers all highly
liquid instruments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investment Income - Unless stipulated by donor agreement, investment income carned on
temporarily restricled assets is recognized as unrestricted investment income,

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates,

Reclassification of Prior Year Amounts - Some prior year amounts may be reclassilied for
consistency with current year presentation,

Functional Alloeation of Expenses - The costs of providing various programs and other activities
have been summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities and change in nct assets.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporling services
benefited.

Fair_Value of Financial Instruments - The Foundalion carrying amount for its financial
instruments, which include cash, investments, receivables, and accounts payable, approximates fair
value.

Subsequent Events - Management has performed an analysis of the activities and transactions
subsequent to March 31,2011 to determine the need for any adjustments to and/or disclosures within
the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2011, Management has performed
their analysis through the date of this report.

NOTE 2 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Personnel and certain facility costs are provided to the Foundation by the College. For years ended
March 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation has recorded these donated services at $351,334 and
$349,658 for personnel services and $29,091 and $28,830 for facility costs, respectively.

NOTI 3 - CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Contributions receivable consist of unconditional promises to give for the Foundation's Major Gifts
Campaign and College Employee Giving Program. The present valuc of estimated future cash flows
has been calculated using a discount rate of 6%, after providing for collection losses. A summary of
contributions to be collected {ollows:




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended Mareh 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 3 - CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

2011 2010
2011 $ 73,228 $ 63,159
2012 37,457 15,580
2013 20,033 6,420
2014 15,261 -
2015 11,666
Thercatter 11,200 -
168,845 85,159
Less:
Allowance for collection losses (  21,367) ( 18,304)
Discounts for time-value money ( 17,746) ( 5.774)

$_ 129,732 b 61,081

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at market or appraised value, realized and unrealized gains and losses are
reported in the statements of activities.

The following are the major types of investments held by the Foundation at March 31:

2011 2010
Investment pool $ 7,958,648 $ 7,275,268
Money marke{ funds 2,834,828 4,231,684
Certificates of deposit 1,678,840 252,622
State Board of Administration funds 95,595 98,752

March 31,2011

Investment pool consists of ninely-nine percent (99%) of marketable cquity securities and indices,
and one percent (1%) of demand deposits as of March 31, 2011,

State Board of Administration funds consist ol one hundred percent (100%) of variable and fixed
ratc corporate commercial paper and notes as of March 31, 2011,

March 31,2010
Investment pool consists of ten percent (10%) of certificates of deposit, seventy-six percent (76%) of

marketable equity sceurities and indices, and fourteen percent (14%) of demand deposits as of
March 31, 2010,

-8.




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTI 4 —~ INVESTMENTS (Continued)

State Board of Administration funds consist of one hundred percent (100%) of variable and fixed
rate cotporate commercial paper and notes as of March 31, 2010.

The investment return, which is included in revenue and support as a component of investment
income, is composed of the following for the years ended March 31;

2011 2010
Interest and dividends income $ 269,903 $ 158,592
Net realized gain (loss) on sales of investments ( 46,502) ( 1,246,344)
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments 724,903 2,803,285
Impairment logs on land values (__103,058) -

$__ 845246  $ 1,715,533

The various investments in securities, mutual funds, and other investments are exposed to a vatiety
of uncertaintics, including interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated
with certain investments, it is possible that changes in the values of these investments could occurin
the near term. Such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the financial statements
of the Foundation.

NOTE § — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The FASB issued new guidance on fair value measurements. This guidance defines fair value as the
price that would be received for an asset or paid fo transfer a liability (an exil price) in the
Foundation’s principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants on the measurement date,

This guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The
guidance describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure [air value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assels of liabilities in active markets that the
Foundation has the ability to access as of the measurement date. The fair values of debt and
equity investments that are readily markctable are determined by obtaining quoted prices from
nationally recognized securities exchanges.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data. The fair values of the
Foundation’s Level 2 certificales of deposit are determined through inquiries of the financial
institutions from which they originated, The fair market values are typically (he original
principal value plus accrued interest earned.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity’s own assumptions about
the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

9




TALLAHASSEL COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31,2011 and 2010

NOTY 5 —~ FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

In many cases, a valuation technique used to measure Lair value includes inputs from multiple levels
of the fair value hierarchy. The lowest level of significant inpul determines the placement of the

entire fair value measurement in the hierarchy.

Financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on

nonrecurring basis are summarized below:

a recurring and

Fair Value Mcasurements at March 31, 2011

-10 -

Level | Level 2 Level 3 Tolal
Investments restricted for
encdowment purposes:
Money market funds $ 50,572 % - % - § 50,572
Domestic equity securities 4,819,112 - - 4,819,112
International equity securities 1,537,896 = - 1,537,896
Closely-managed investment
funds - 1,551,068 - 1,551,068
Total investments restricted for
endowment purposes 6,407,580 1,551,068 - 7,958,648
Short-term investments:
Money market funds 2,834,828 - - 2,834,828
Certificates of deposit - 1,678,840 - 1,678,840
Commercial paper and notes - _ 95,595 - . 25585
2,834,828 1,774,435 - 4,609,263
Nonfinancial assets:
Land held for sale and investiment s 1,558,942 B - 1,558,942
Tolal assets ~ § 9,242,408  $ 4,884,445  §_ - $14,126,853
Fair Value Measurements at March 31, 2010
Level | Ievel 2 Level 3 Total
Investments restricted for
endowment purposes:
Money market funds $ 1,042,400 % - % - $ 1,042,400
Domestic equity scourities 5,519,441 - = 5,519,441
Certificates of deposit o - 713,427 - 713,427
Total investments restricted for
endowment purposes 6,561,841 713,427 - 7,275,268




TALLAIIASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended Mareh 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 5 - TAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Continued:
- Fair Value Measurements at March 31,2010
Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total
Short-term investments:
Money matket funds 4,231,684 - - 4,231,684
Certificates of deposit - 252,622 - 252,622
Commercial paper and notes - 98,752 - _ 98,752
4,231,684 351,374 . 4,583,058
Nonfinancial assets:
Land held for sale and investment = 1,057,000 - 1,057,000
Totalassets  $10,793,525  § 2,121,801  § - $12915326

NOTE 6 - LAND HELD FFOR SALE, INVESTMENT, AND DEVELOPMENT

Land held for sale, investment, and development consists of three parcels of real property. As
market conditions change, the parcels’ appraised values can suffer impairment losses fiom their
determined fair market value recorded at date of donation. Current ycar additions consist of a parcel
donated to the Foundation, the disposition of which is restricled to Foundation use until
May 1, 2020, after which it may be sold and the proceeds restricted to use in promotion and
funding of higher education efforts of children graduating from Wakulla County Schools. A
summary of land held for sale, investment and development is as follows:

2011 2010
Approximately 48 acres, Dr. MLK Jr. Road, Crawfordville, FL. § 605,000 $ -
One acre vacant parcel of land, Appleyard Drive 123,000 123,000
Approximately 35 acres, Lake Shore Drive and Sharer Road 934,000 934,000
Impairment loss (_103,058) -

$_1558942  $_1,057,000
NOTE 7~ TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets as of March 31, 201 [ and 2010 consist of the following:

2011 2010
Time Restricted:

Contributions receivable $ 129,732 $ 62,181
Land contribution 1,435,942 934,000
Restricted Contributions for Scholarships

and Academic Support 4,578,203 4,460,889
Restricted Earnings and State Matching for
Endowment Scholarships and Academic Support 3,688,114 3,079,204

$_9.831,991 $_ 8,536,274
s 11 =




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31,2011 and 2010

NOTE 8 - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Permanently restricted net assets as of March 31, 2011 and 2010 are restricted to investments in

perpetuity, the earnings and state matching funds from which is expendable to support academic
scholarships and support to (he Tallahassec Community College:

2011 2010
Restricted Contributions for Endowed Scholarships
and Academic Support $ 4,389,600 $ 4,273,024

NOTE 9 - ENDOWMENTS

The Toundation’s endowments consist of seventy-eight donor restricted funds and one board
designated, unrestricted fund. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets
associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of Relevant Law - The Foundation is governed by Florida Statute Chapter 1010.10 -
Florida Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act. The Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) has not been enacted in the State of Florida, Unless a donor
imposes a restriction to the contrary, all endowment funds at the Foundation adhere to the spending
policy adopted by the Foundation’s Board of Directors. Florida Statute does not require preservation
of the fair value of the original gift, but rather specifically states that spending may include
investiment appreciation as well as principal.

With regard to donor restricted endowments, the Foundation respeets and enforces the donor’s
restriction to preserve the historic gift value of the fund.

Endowment Spending Policy - The maximum endowment spending is equal to 4% of a five year
moving average of endowment fund balances for the most recent fiscal year end back, If an
endowment does not have five years of historical returns, then the fiscal year end balance would be
averaged to the extent available, The payout is subject to the following provisions:

I. No disbursement will be made if the endowment fund balance is less than corpus, defined as
donor restricted contributions to be held in perpetuity, at the time ol the spending calculation.

2. The endowment spending payout is limited to the lesser of the maximum endowment
spending calculated above, or the amount by which the endowment fund balance exceeds
corpus.

Endowment Investment Policy - The endowment investment policy adopted by the Foundation’s
Board of Directors seeks long-term growth of principal to preserve and grow Foundation assets,
cover expenses, and maintain the approved spending rate of the funds. The Foundation maximizes
the probability that the funds will meet or exceed an annualized target rate of return, adjusted for

X3+




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 9 - ENDOWMENTS (Continued)

inflation, by having a target rate of return equal to the Board-adopted spending policy’s percentage
amount plus inflation plus expenses. The Board of Directors considers and seeks to minimize
appropriate risks when managing the funds and selecting investment strategics. The strategies for
achieving the Foundation’s investment objectives include a well-diversificd portfolio, target
allocations in each investment calegory, guidelines and restricted investments, benchmarks for
performance of each asset class, low fees, performance measurement, regular monitoring, and

detailed reports.

Endowment nel asset composition by type of fund as of March 31, is as follows:

2011
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
_Restricted Restricted Assels
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ 3,688,114 $ 4,389,666 $ _8.077,780
2010 N
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Restricted Restricted _ Assets
Donor-restricted endowment funds $.3,079,204  $_4,273,024 $ 7,352,228
Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended March 31, is as follows:
2011
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Restricted Restricted Assels
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 3,079204  $ 4,273,024 § 7,352,228
Contributions and transfers - 116,642 116,642
Investiment income 246,002 - 246,002
Net appreciation 652,164 - 652,164
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (__289,250) - (__289,256)
$ 3,688,114  $_4389,666 § _8,077,780
2010
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
__Resfricted _Restricted _ Assels
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 1,611,050 $ 4,183,152 $ 5,794,202
Contributions and transfers 38,153 89,872 128,025
Investment income 133,451 - 133,451
Net appreciation 1,626,162 . 1,626,162
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (__329.612) - (_329,612)
$ 3,079,204 $ 4,273,024 $ 7,352,228

<13 =




TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 10 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains cash balances at several financial institutions localed in Leon County,
Florida, Accounts are either insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 as
of March 31, 2011 and 2010, unlimited under the Transaction Account Guarantee (TAG) program,
expired December 31, 2010, Florida Statute Chapter 280, Security for Public Deposits, Security
Investor Protection Corporation up to $500,000 and the Dadd-Frank Deposit Insurance Program for
all non-interest bearing accounts from January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2012. At March 31,2011
and 2010, the Foundation's uninsured cash balances amounted to $0 for each year, respectively.

The Foundation also maintains a concentration of credit risk of excess cash held in short-term
investments with the State Board of Administration's Local Government Investment Pool. These
funds are invested in uninsured short-term money market funds, commercial paper, repurchase
agreements and corporate variable rate notes. As of March 31, 2011 and 2010, the Foundation
maintains uninsured balances with the SBA in the amount of $116,955 and $150,652, respectively.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS
As of March 31,2011 and 2010, the Foundation maintains programmatic grant commitments fo the

College in the amount of $157,062 and $195,726 for promises to give conditional upon the College's
satisfaction of compliance with donor/grantor restrictions.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Tallahassee Community College

Foundation, Inc.
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Our report on the audit of the basic financial statements of Tallahassee Community College
Foundation, Inc. (a non-profit organization) for the years ended March 31,2011 and 2010 appears on
page 1. These audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information on page 16 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and,
in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements

taken as a whole.
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October 13, 2011
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended March 31, 2011 (With Comparative Totals For 2010)

..9‘(..

2011
Educational General and Fund Raising 2010
Activities Administrative Activities Total Total

Personnel services 58,043 $ 149,558 $ 168,264 376,765 § 385,056
Scholarships 350,603 - - 350,603 566,800
Academic and athletic support 184,782 4,870 - 189,652 600,837
Contract services 4,800 277 95,716 100,793 25,813
Fund raising expenses 32 - 45,499 45,531 45,581
Facility costs - 31,391 - 31,391 28,830
Bank and investment fees - 26,737 - 26,737 19,257
Travel 13,480 2,346 5,716 21,542 4,697
Printing 110 - 20,559 20,669 21,226
Honoraria and awards 3,953 14,470 - 18,423 15,352
Legal and accounting - 13,541 - 13,541 11,457
Gift fee expense - 13,235 - 13,235 -
Business meeting expense 4,163 5,679 1,900 11,742 6,361
Advertising 5,106 30 5,100 10,236 11,788
Dues and subscriptions 275 6,746 - 7,021 6,059
Insurance - 6,334 - 6,334 6,463
Materials and supplies 2,621 1,998 1,435 6,054 5,732
Telephone 3,248 2,163 - 5,411 2,680
Training expense 2,606 1,834 - 4,440 2,590
Miscellaneous expenses 75 3,172 - 3,247 1,660
Licenses 242 - - 242 620
Depreciation expense - - - - 596

635,039 § 284,381 $ 344,189 $ 1,263,609 § 1,769,455

See independent auditors' report on supplementary information.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors

Tallahassee Community College
Foundation, Inc.

Tallahassee, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Tallahassee Community College Foundation, Inc.(a
nonprofit organization) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2011, and have issued our report
thereon dated October 13, 2011, We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Tallahassee Community College Foundation,
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Tallahassee Community College Foundation’s internal
control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A marerial weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencics, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrceted on a limely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material

weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting thatwe,

consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. ]{1 N
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results inmore than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will
not be prevented or detected by the organization’s internal control,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining rcasonable assurance about whether Tallahassee Communily College
Foundation’s financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulalions, contracfs, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provision was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests
disclose no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of Tallahassee Community College
Foundation in a separate letter dated October 13, 2011.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audil commitlee, management,

others within the organization and state awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

%&{{’M K«@% W 74'4”'7” %‘Z

October 13, 2011




Form

Department of the Treasury

Internal

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

Revenue Service

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning APR 1, 2010 andending MAR 31, 2011
B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Rl PALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
diangs | FOUNDATION, INC.
[ Elrm%u Doing Business As 59-2091480
I B Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is noi delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Jigwn | 444 APPLEYARD DRIVE (850) 201-8580
L 7 el Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Grossrecepts § 9,344,760.
[ Jfeetea | PALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 H(a) Is this a group return
P e Name and address of principal officer ROBIN JOHNSTON for affiliates? [ Ives No
444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 |Hpb)Awealafilates included?lves [ INo
| Tax-exempt status: L X 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ Jsor If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWW. TCC.FL.EDU/TCC_FOUNDATION H{c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation Trust [ Association | [ Other B

[ L Year of formation: 19 81] m State of legal domicile: FLs

| Part || Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE FOUNDATION RAISES CHARITABLE
§ FUNDS FROM THE PUBLIC TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE COLLEGE THROUGH
g 2 Check this box P> I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Numberof voling members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) 34
g 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 34
# | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 0
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) ... 120
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, M€ 34 .....oooiiiiooooeee e 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 798,673, 1,471,856,
. 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) <1,087,752.p 223,401,
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) 36 p 0 49, 17,585,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... <252,730.p 1,712,842,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13y . 1,167,637, 540, 255.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4y 0. 0.
$ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lnes 5:10) 0. 0.
‘5’;: 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 10,859. 95,7 16.
g2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 156,243,
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11F249 210,630, 194,792,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,389,126. 830,763,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtiact line 18 from line 12 ... <1,641,856.p 882,079,
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
23|20 Totalassets (PartX,line 16) 12,579,625.] 13,512,602,
5| 21 Totalliabilties (Part X, line 26) 47,176, 98,074,
=2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 12,532,449, 13,414,528,
[ﬁlr‘t Il | Signature Block

Under penallies of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correcl, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here ROBIN JOHNSTON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and ille
Print/Type prepacer's name Preparer's signature Dale f”“‘ [ [ PTIN
Paid MATTHEW R. HANSARD -
Preparer | Fim's name p THOMSON BROCK LUGER & COMPANY Firm's EIN p
Use Only |Firm's address, 3375-G CAPITAL CIRCLE, N. E.
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308 Phoneno. (850)385-7444
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... LXJ Yes I_l No
032001 02-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pPage?2
[ Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il ... e A S 6 S S S s
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO RAISE CHARITABLE FUNDS FROM THE PUBLIC IN ORDER TO PROVIDE SUPPORT
TO THE COLLEGE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior FOIm 990 0r 990-EZ? et
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. )

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 230,363 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS THE COLLEGE BY PROVIDING EDUCATIONAL AND
PROGRAMMATIC SUPPORT FOR ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES.

[:l‘fes [E No

4bh (Code: ) (Expenses $ 350,603, including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS THE COLLEGE BY PROVIDING STUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS
AND AWARDS TO ATTEND THE COLLEGE. APPROXIMATELY 350 SCHOLARSHIPS ARE
AWARDED TO STUDENTS DURING THE FISCAL YEAR.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule Q.)

(Expenses $ including grants of ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expenses P 580,966.
Form 990 (2010)
032002
12:21-10
2
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Page 3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

£ "YeS," COMPIRIE SCRCUUIE A |||\ || oo eeseeeseeeeeseee oo 1| X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B cSchedule of Contnbutors'? _______________________________________________________________ 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | . 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partff .14 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501((:)(6) organlzatlon that receives membershlp dues assessments or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ... 5

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in stich funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | & | X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part If . . ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f * Yes complete
SC-’TEUU."F‘ D Pa{t "” ......................................................................................................... ey Lr R T Ty s Ry Ay L) 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or plowde
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. 10 | X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes " then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part V', ........................................................................................................................................................................... 113 X
b Did the organization report an amount for |rwesnnent5 other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complele Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll_ 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reponed in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .. 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, X, and Xl et 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdepandent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No™ to line 124, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xl is optional 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)}? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E ) 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedufe F, Partsland v 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Paris lland IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundratsmg services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1 . . ..., 17| X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, Imes
Tcand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complele Schedule G, PAM |||t 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," compfete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one ar more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see iNStructions) .............coociiiiiiiiiiiiice 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Page4d
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Paris land Il 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United S’(a%es on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts Tand Il || 22 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Pait ViI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensahon of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J ) 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstan(hng principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. AP NS QRIDIMBIEE. . o om0 T S A G e —— .. | 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy X XD DN S Y e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . ... . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ? If "Yes, " complete

SCHEAUIE L, PAITT | e e 25b X
26  Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee !1|ghly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttl 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction W|th one of 1}}9 following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, tiustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedufe L, Pan‘ v 28h X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV} 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl e 31 A
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCNEAUIE Ny PAIIE ||| i e oo 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part{ 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, W, IV, and V, line 1 34 X
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12O)8)? 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 ] Yes [X] No
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V, line 2 e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Partvi 37 X

38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

s | X

Form 990 (2010)

032004
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pageb

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable . .. ... 1a 5
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings to prize WINNGIS? | 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedute O~ . 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other finangial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... ... ... 5b X
¢ If "Yes," toline ba or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible? | i Ga X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express slatement that such contributions or gifts
were notlax dedUctiDIe? e e 6h
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contnbutlons under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partiy for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7 | X
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 file FOMMIBRBRY ....cuiivmiviismisnsiiesiisiassessssnsinsammmnesmnssassone s SRR 20700t e esss s apes s smm s asse 7c X
d
e 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 71 X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and seclion 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a spansoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 496672 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the VAN ovvnsimns | 12b
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amountof reservesonhand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b _If "Yes," hasit filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an expfanation in Schedule O ... |14b
Form 990 (2010)
032005
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pageb
! Part VI [ Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instiuctions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI ..o m
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . | 1a 34
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 34
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer; director, tnistee, orKeY OMDIOYERT  ....cuiim.mram s a3 oy iy st v 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, diteclors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
GOVEIMING DOUY? e e 7a X
b Are any decisions of the goveming body subject to approval by members slockholders or other persons? . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
a Thegoveming body? | ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? sb | X

9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Sectlon A who cannol be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If “Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not tequired by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have wrritten policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 920.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f 'No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
W0 CONMCES? o eeeeeeeeeceree e 8sba oo et sttt 120 X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enfarce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule OMOW IS IS GONE ||| i et 12¢ | X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction PONCY Y 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Execulive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... 15b X

If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar alrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a wntlen policy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B> NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [:] Another's website IX] Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p»

ROBIN JOHNSTON - (850) 201-8580

444 APPLEYARD DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304

Form 990 (2010)
032008
12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 page?
|Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a respanse to any question in this Part Vil L]

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required 1o be lisled. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, tiustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five currenthighest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Farm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISG) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

© List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (%] (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week = from from related other
(describe E the organizations compensation
hours for | | 5 2 organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related |2 w |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 5 | € Ey . and related
inSchedule | £ |2 | 8|5 [2g] & organizations
0) 2|z|8|e B85
DOUGLAS &, BELL
PRESIDENT 1.00]X X 0. 0. 0.
SUMMER KNIGHT, MD
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
DR. MARY L, PANKOWSKI
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
JAMES ASHMORE
SECRETARY 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
TODD HUNTER
PAST PRESIDENT 1.00(X X 0. Dis 0.
MARK BATES
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0
A,J, BRICKLER, III,£ MD
DIRECTOR 1.00([X 0. 0. 0.
STEVE BROWN
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
PAMELA BUTLER
DIRECTOR 1.00(X [ 0. 0.
ROBERT BRYANT
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
MARSHALL CASSEDY, JR,
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
FRANK HOLCOMB
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
PAMELLA JOHNSON
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
DARRIN HOLLOMAN
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
MIKE ILLERS
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
JOHN W, LENTZ, CHFC
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID MILLER
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)

7
11440316 769765 95063 2010.05070 TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLE 95063__ 1



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 page8
|Part V"I Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week _ from from related other
(describe | 2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | € | 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g ‘“_v;: Zé (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | & z S. and related
inSchedule | 2 | 5 | 5 | £ |25] = organizations
0) 21Z2|E|[Z|85]=
JIM RODGERS
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
BRIAN ROWLAND
DIRECTOR 1.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
FRANK RYLL
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0
JIMMY SUBER
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
WINNIE SCHMELING, PHD
DIRECTOR 1.00(X (. 0, 0.
DR, BARBARA SLOAN
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
GREG THOMAS
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
JOHN THOMAS
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
SUSAN PAYNE TURNER
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
1B SUBOMAL e, » 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA . P 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines tband 1¢) ... ... P 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P i £ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . ... .. B S S B 3 X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual e L 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PersON 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. NONE

(") (®) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization B 0

SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2010)
032008 12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
[Pa” V-"—| Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
& 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
= B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
s |2 = and related
g % g % organizations
RICHARD WEIDNER
DTRECTOR - 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
MATTHEW WILLARD
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
ALBERT C, PENSON
TREASURER 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
ALMENA PETTIT
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
ALLISON TANT RICHARD
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID ROBERTS
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
POLLY WHITE
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
EUGENE LAMB
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
Totalto Part VIl, Section A line ¢ ..o
032201 12-21-10
9
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pPage9
[ Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
A) (B) © Re\(fg%ue
Total revenue Related or Unielated excluded from
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue 32‘13%'03%511421
"E‘E 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b
,;‘E ¢ Fundraisingevents ic
'qa:,_@ d Related organizations 1d
g'E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
o8 f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
,-5,}:: similar amounts not included above 1f 1471856,
E'E g Noncash conlributions included in lines 1a-11: & 620 ' 108.
Of| h Total.Addlinestatf ... .. . p | 1471856,
Business Code
o 2a
< b
§§, d
o e
& f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines 2a-2f ... |
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) B | 269,903, 269,903.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P> ;
5 RoyallieS ... |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a GrossRents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincomeor{loss) ... T T s, ... | -
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 7,565,734,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7,612,236,
¢ Gainor(loss) . ... <46502.p
d Net gain or (I0SS) ... | - <46,502.p <46,502.
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
5 including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 PartIV,line 18 . . al 19,368,
&| b Lessidiectexpenses b{ 19,682.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... | <314.p <314.>
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV ling19 a
b Less:directexpenses .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢__Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a GIFT FEE REVENUE 900099 13,217, 132175
b ALUMNI & BOOSTER ASSOC | 900099 2,351 ; 2,351,
¢ SCHOLARSHIP PAYBACK 900099 2,331, 2,331,
d Allotherrevenue .
e Total.Addlines 11a11d > 17,899,
12 Total revenue. See instructions. B 1712842.] <28,603, 0.] 269,589,
s Form 990 (2010)
10
11440316 769765 95063 2010.05070 TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLE 95063_ 1



TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Page 10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not requited to complete columns (B), (C), and (D). )
i c i (A) B) C) D)
Th B, O 10p A Partu, | ToWoponses | Progmmsendoe | Menegmemiand | Fupdishg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 189,652, 189,652,
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US. See Part IV, line 22 350,603. 350,603,
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines15and16 .~
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages ... ...
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits ... .
0. Bayrolltaxes ..oonmnmmmnarnsnmammes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management ...

bolegal 61. 61.

¢ Accounting ... 10,105. 10,105,

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 95,716, 95,716,

f Investment managementfees

g Other
12 Adventising and promotion 10,236. 5,106. 30. 5,100.
13 Office expenses . ...

14 Information technology . ... .
16 Royalties
16  Occupancy
17 Travel 21,542. 13,480. 2,346. 5,716 .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and mestings 11,742, 4,163, 56195 1 . 900,
20 Interest
21 Paymentstoaffiliates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance o 6,334, 6,334,
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 241, If line
24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)

a BANK & INVESTMENT FEES 26,737, 26,737,

p FUND RAISING EXPENSE 25,849, 32, 25,817.

¢ PRINTING 20,669, 110. 20,559,

d AWARDS 18,423. 3;853; 14,470.

e GIFT FEE EXPENSE 13;235. 13,235,

f All other expenses 29,859, 13,867. 14,5587 s 1,435.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24 830,763, 580,966, 93,554. 156,243,
26  Jointcosts. Gheck here B L[ if following SOP

98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line only if the
organizalion reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
solicitalion ... S e e
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing . .. . . e 106,814.[ 4 366,126.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 4,630,191.] 2 4,630,145,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 61,081.] 3 129,732,
4 Accountsreceivable,net 4 11,144.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part |l
of Schedule L )
6  Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6
® | 7 Notesand loans receivable. net .. 7
& | 8 Inventories for Sale OrUSe ..o 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 9 4,188.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,451,867,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 1,846,867, 10c 2,451,867,
11 Investments - publicly traded securites 5,933,312.] 11 5,918,040.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, lne1¢ 13
14 Intangible assels | e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 SR, - 1,360.] 15 1,360.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 16 (must equal line34) . . ... . 12,579,625.] 16 13,512,602,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 47,176.] 17 98,074.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Defemmed 1VONUS || | ... . 19
20 Taxexemptbond liabilities 20
@ | 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
£ | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons, Complete Part Il
- of Schedule L .. . TR, - . — 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule . 25
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. ... ... 47,176.] 26 98,074.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here B m and complete
o lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
€ |27 Unrestiicted netassels ... 299,107.| 27 317,759.
8 |28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 7,960,318.] 28 8,707,103.
2 29  Permanently restricted net assets ST 4,273,024.] 29 4,389,666.
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B> [_Jand
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
aﬂ_, 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
&"’3 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 12,532,449.] 33 13,414,528,
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 12,579,625, 4 13,512,602,

032011 12-21-10

11440316 769765 95063
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Form 990 (2010) FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 Page 12
Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ... [:l

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), ine 12) ... 1 1,712,842,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) ... 2 830,763.
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2 fromline 1 ... 3 882,079.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 12,532, 449,
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) 6 13,414,52 8.

| Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting -
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIl ... Y LE(J

es | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: [ cash Accrual E:I Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audtt
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year wetre issued on a

separate basis, cansolidated basis, or both:
Separale basis I:l Consolidated basis |:] Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the orgamzation did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

3b
Form 980 (2010)

032012 12-21-10
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FFOUNDATION, INC.
| Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Employer identification number

59-2091480

Name of the organization

1 L__1 Achurch, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).

4 A medical research arganization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1)(A)iv). (Complete Part il.)

Afederal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A}v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from conttibutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part [1.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively 1o test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a}(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

al ] Typel b Type ll c (] Type Il - Functionally integrated d (] Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controiled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

~N o

0 00 8 0000

©

[0

el ]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, or Type Il
supporting organization, Check this DOX L i e ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (ji) below, Yes | No
the govemning body of the supported organization? | 11g(i)
(i} A family member of a person described in (i) above? 11g(ii)
{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? [ 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN é:‘g‘lgl?’;‘;g’ﬂ iv) Is 1%?elp|gan_izali0n (v) Did you notify tll1e - r(l:’z'e)lllfo |[1hi?1 o i) Amount of
organization (U&8Gribsd on lines 10 | col. (i) listed in yong organization in CO;) (iYorganized in the support
ab8VGar IRC section governing document?] (i) of your support? U.s.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LLHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 920 or 890-EZ) 2010
Form 990 or 990-EZ,
032021 12-21-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. _ 59-209 l 480 page2
| Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(v) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 5,521,316, 1,484 205, 1,405,020, 828,823, 1,494,731, 10,734,095,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge | 431,943, 317,003.| 416,338.] 380,329.| 413,164. 1,958,777,
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 5,953,259, 1,801,208, 1,821,358, 1,209,152, 1,907,895, 12,692,872,
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
coumn () 2,682,111,
6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4. 10,010,761,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008/ (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
7 Amountsiromlined 5,953,259, 1,801,208, 1,821,358, 1,209,152, 1,907,895, 12,692,872,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secutities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources | 265,740.] 425,488, 233,634.| 158,592.] 269,903, 1,353,357,
9 Net income from unrelated business =
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV.) 3,000, 6,199, 13,217.| 22,416.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 14,068,645,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .. 12 I 557325
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this Dox and StOP B e =7 .o i i iy v e seeassia e st et s e seErbts e LS e e e e | [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... ... 14 71.16 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 L e 15 70.48 o

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..., | 4
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ..o L]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part |V how the organization -
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” lest, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... | |:|

032022
12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

Page 3

| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete cnly if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009

(e) 2010 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ... .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

by Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from ather than disqualified persons that
axcead the greater of $5,000 or 154 of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines7aand7b

8 Public support stz 7e iom e £)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B (a) 2006 (c) 2008 (d) 2009

(e) 2010 (f) Total

(b) 2007
9 Amounts from line 6 4

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable ingome
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulatly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total support(add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12

14
check this box and stop here

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () .. 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part 11, e 15 .o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, tine 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

032023 12-21-10
16
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
Identification of Excess Contributions
. 2010
Schedule A Included on Part Il, Line 5
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
Total Excess

Contributor's Name

Contributions

Contributions

TCC HOUSING, INC 2,360,903, 2,079,530.
KNIGHT FOUNDATION 536,500. 255,127.
CAPITAL HEALTH PLAN 305,200. 23,827,
WAKULLA EXPO ASSOCIATION 605,000. 323,627,

Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part I, Line 5
023171 05-01-10

2,682,111.




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors PRp———
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 20 1 0

Department of the Treasury
Inlernal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 980 or 990-£Z7 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

J0o00an0

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check hoxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

{_X:I For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(p}(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to childrén or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Il

[:l For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year. B 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form 990:PF, to certify
that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

023451 12-23-10



Schedule B (Form 920. 990-EZ, or 990-PF){2010)

Page 1 of 1 of Part |

Name of organization
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

59-2091480

Part | Contributors (see instructions)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
1 | CAPITAL HEALTH PLAN Person
Payroll
2140 CENTERVILLE PLACE 3 103,200. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
2 | WAKULLA EXPO ASSOCIATION, INC person |
Payroll [:]
562 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. RD | s 605,000. | Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
CRAWFORDVILLE, FL 32327 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
3 | KNIGHT FOUNDATION Person
_ Payroll  [_]
200 S, BISCAYNE BLVD, STE 3300 $ 120,000, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
MIAMI, FL 33131-2349 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) () (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
4 SHS MANAGEMENT Person Ii]
Payroll |:]
P.O. BOX 2535 $ 64,680. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32316-2535 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person [—__.i
Payroll |:|
$ Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:|
Noncash [:]

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

11440316 769765 95063
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Lo 1 otparti

Name of organization

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

59-2091480

Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions)

(a) (©)
No.
. () i FMV (or estimate) (d) =
from Description of noncash property given g . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
48.37 ACRES OF LAND
2
605,000. 06/14/10
(a)
No. (c) d
fr ;e ) : FMV (or estimate) (d) .
rom Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions)
(a)
No. (c)
fi _— (b) ) FMV (or estimate) (d) i
rom Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a)
No. b ()
f - b) i FMV (or estimate) (c) .
rom Description of noncash property given : y Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a)
s (b) FMV (or(zlstimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given : ; Date received
Part | (see instructions)
o (c)
No. (b) i (d)
from Description of noncash property given i '(or estlrrnate) Date received
Parti (see instructions)

023453 12-23-10
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Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 920-FF) (20 10)

Page of of Part Il

Name of organization

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

59-2091480

Part Il

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations aggregating

more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing

Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of

$1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) B $

(a) No.
Sg)r'ﬂ (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferce
(a) No.
g:rli“l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g{gl;"l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
E{;_’tﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how giit is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

023454 12-23-10
20
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statementis
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 0
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
ﬁf@ﬂ%”ﬁ?ﬁ&'ﬁg‘ézii?"’ P> Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480

| Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatend of year 1
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year} ________________________
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) .
4 Aggregate valueatendofyear 20, 432.
5  Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? m Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose cenferring
impermissible private benBlit? ..o cininn i i s s sy s v boes vodtooit v i TOBN Tt fosit s Coesies Yes I:] No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
I Preservation of land for public use (e.qg., recreation or education) | Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |:| Preseivation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included inf{a) . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservatiofi easements it holds? e [:] Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservanon easements dunng the year }

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()) -

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? [ Yes [ INo

DN

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ant,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenuesincludedin Form 990, Part VIl line 1 | ] 10,000.
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX | 3 1,360.

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other smlar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 I

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X B %
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 920) 2010
032051
12-20-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pPage?
| Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):

a DF’ubIrc exhibition d uLoan ar exchange programs
b [ scholarly research e [X]other PRIOR DONATIONS FOR DISPLAY
¢ | Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the arganization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
10 be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... E] Yes I:Xj No
| Part IV ] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance : SRR I (-
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions duning the YEar e e
FOENAING BAIANCE | et e if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, lINe 210 l_i Yes I__I No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
[Part V. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years hack
1a Beginning of year balance 7,352,228, 5,794,202, 7,270,838,
b Contributions 116,642, 128,025, - 344,222,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 898,166, 1,759,613, <1,523,005.p
d Grants or scholarships 145 465.
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 31,849, 329,612, 297,853.
f Administrative expenses 111,942,
g Endofyearbalance . ... ... . - 8,0745780, 7,352,428, %, 84,202,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
b Permanent endowment 54,34 %
¢ Termendowment P 45.66 o
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: : Yes | No
() unrelated organizations | e 3afi) X
(i) related organizations . G 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’'s endowment funds.

[Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 1,846,867, 605,000, 2,451,867,

e Other . ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 980, Part X, column (8), line 10(c).) ... | 2,451,867,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032052
12-20-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pPage3
[Part VII] Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation:

(B} Prgkvalue Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial detivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
B8)
(©)
(®)
(E)
(F)
Q)
(H)
(0]
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Parl X, col (B) line 12.)
[ Part VIII{ Investments - Program Related. see Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{c) Method of valuation:

(a) Description of investment type (b) Beok value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

€)]

“)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8

9

(10)
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) >

[Part IX| Other Assets. see Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

)

(5)

(6)

{7)

(8)

)]

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €Ol (B) liN€ 15.) ...\ /oo | =
[Part X | Other Liabilities. see Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1, (a) Description of liability (b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes
]
©)]
4)
)
(6)
_ @
(8)
©)
(10)
(1)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) . . |
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740). " RS

?3‘2005310 Schedule D (Form 980) 2010
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pPage4
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form S80, Part VIII, column (A), N0 12) 1 1,712,842,
Total expenses (Form 930, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 830,763,
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 882 ' 079.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated setvices and use of facilities .
INVESTMENU BXPENSES || e
POorpenod atlIUSIIENLS, v o o o T B TR A R VR S
Other{DeserbeinPart BV oo s s i oS o o S P SR R T U
Total adjustments {net). Add lines 4 through 8 . .. 0.

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and 9 ... 10 882,07 9.
|Part XIl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 247 67 ' 533.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 621,845,

b Donated services and use of facilities 2h 413,164.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d % 1,035,009.

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 ] 3 1 ' 732 ’ 524.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part ViII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) ap | <19,682.p

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c <19,682.>

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Pait ], line 12.) 5 1 ’ 712,842,

|Part X1l Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,263 609.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a 413,164.

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other losses 2¢

Other (Describe in Pan XIV) 2d

Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 413,164.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 850,445,

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Patt VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4b <19,682.p

L M. . —— 4c <19,682.>

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990 Part I, line 18.) ..o 5 830,763,
| Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XllI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART III, LINE 4: THE COLLECTION INCLUDES SOME ART WORK AND A SILVER TEA

O NG R WN
O |V Ie |G wN

T 0 T o

SET. THESE ASSETS ARE IMMATERIAL IN RELATION TO THE TOTAL ASSETS HELD BY

THE FOUNDATION. THESE ITEMS WERE DONATED TO THE FOUNDATION IN PAST YEARS

AND WILL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL SUCH A TIME THAT A MARKET CAN BE FOUND FOR

THEM.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

DIRECT EXPENSES FOR FUNDRAISING NETTED AGAINST THE REVENUE -19,682.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

032054

12-20-10
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pages
[Part XIV] Supplemental Information (continued)

PART XIII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT EXPENSES FOR FUNDRAISING NETTED AGAINST THE REVENUE -19,682.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
RN
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OMB Mo. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,

or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public

Department of the Treasury

i P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions. Inspection
MName of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a l;J Mail solicitations e |__| Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b L] Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
¢ LI Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I:l Yes No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

; iii) oid J v) Amount paid ; ;
(i) Name and address of individual o ] (iv) Gross receipts tc(n zor retained by) | (Vi) Amount paid
or entity {fundraiser) (if) Activity e eoot | from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)

or control of- i i
contributions? listed in col. (I) organization

THE CLEMENTS GROUP, LLC - 358 Yes | No

SOUTH 700 EAST #B604, SALT FUNDRAISING CAMPAIGN % 152,862, 66,312, 86,550,

Total A R S SN b 152,862, 66,312, 86,550,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

032081 01-13-11
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2010

TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

FOUNDATION, INC.

59-2091480 page2

| Part 1l

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10

(a) Event i1 (b) Event #2 (e} ihereyents (d) Total events
CAPITAL CITYGOLF (a6 ¢, (3) through
CAPER TOURNAMENT 2 col. ()

@ (event type) (event type) (total number)

=3

c

8|1 Grossrecepts ... 12,875. 6,493. 19,368.
2 Less: Charitable contributions
3 Grossincome (line 1 minusline2) . . . 12,875- 6;493- 19,368.
4 Cashprizes ...

o |5 Noncashprizes . ...

&

=

8o menttaciiyosts

2|7 Foodand beverages .

&)
8 Entertainment
9 Otherdirect expenses 16,893, 2,789, 19,682,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ( 19 ’ 682 )
11 <314.>

l Part “! I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

) (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming (add

= {2) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (&) OMErgaming 1.,y through col. (c)
2
[
o

1 Gross OVeNUR . e s s st
o |2 Cashprizes ..
a
@
g| 38 Noncashprizes ... ... .
w
ke .
£ 4 Rentfacilitycosts
D

5 Otherdirect expenses ... ...

LI vYes % |l ves o L ves %

6 Volunteerlabor [:] No I:] No |:] No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d) P | ( )

8 Nel gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and iNe 7 ... P

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? I_J Yes |___| No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L] Yes L] No

b If "Yes," explain:

032082 01-13-11

11440316 769765 95063
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pages
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with NONMEMDEIS? e I_J—Yes l_J No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a paatnmshlp or other entity formed
to administer charitable qaming? | L Jves [ Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility U UURTTRTN ... |13a %
b Anoutside Facility e e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the mganlzatlon s gaming/specual events books and records:
Name P
Addiess P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . . D Yes I:l No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third parly B $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer l:‘ Employee i:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make _chamabie distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ] Yes [_INo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year |

|Part IV| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill,
lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: THE CLEMENTS GROUP, LLC

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER:

358 SOUTH 700 EAST #B604, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, COLUMN (V): WORK ON A TARGETED CAMPAIGN TO

RAISE §$3 MILLION TO $5 MILLION AND PROVIDE CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE
LEAD AND MAJOR GIFT PORTIONS AND PUBLIC PHASE OF THE CAMPAIGN AND FOR THE

032083 01-13-11

Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2010
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2010 FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480 pagea
[ Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL COMMITTEES ALREADY ESTABLISHED ON BEHALF OF THE

CAMPAIGN.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
032084 10-28-10
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OM8B No, 1515-0047

SCHEDULE |
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 20 1 0
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Department of the Traasury Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
I Part | ] General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
@] Yes [:] No

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ... ST RA— SRRSO - . RN s
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
| Partll , Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
> []

recipient that received mare than $5,000. Check this box if no one recipient received more than $5.000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section () Amount of (e) Amount of (f) Method of () Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government if applicable cash grant non-cash ;ﬂﬁt:;p(rt;?g;‘ non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance 'olher) K
DNCE GIVEN CRITERIA ARE
TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE MET FOR VARIOUS PROGRAMS,
444 APPLEYARD DRIVE FUNDS COLLECTED FOR THAT
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32304 59-1141270 [01C(1) 189,652, 0. PURPOSES ARE RELEASED TO
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government Organizations . ... e P %'

3 Enter total number of other organizations ... e iiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieiiiiiiieii. .

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forim 990.
SEE PART IV FOR COLUMN (H) DESCRIPTIONS
30
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TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Schedule | (Form 990) (2010) FOUNDATION, INC.

59-2091480 Page 2

| Part 1l | Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS FOR TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY
COLLEGE ATTENDING STUDENTS

350

350,603,

l Part IV l Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, and any other additional information.

SCHEDULE I, PART I, LINE 2: GRANTS MONiES HELD BY THE FOUNDATION ARE PAID

OUT TO THE COLLEGE UPON RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTATION THAT THE INTENT OF THE

GRANT HAS BEEN FULFILLED.

PART II, LINE 1, COLUMN (H):

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT: TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: ONCE GIVEN CRITERIA ARE MET FOR

VARIOUS PROGRAMS, FUNDS COLLECTED FOR THAT PURPOSES ARE RELEASED TO THE

COLLEGE.

032102 01-13-11
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Internal

Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

|2 Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
P> Attach to Forim 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

QOpen to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization TALLAHASCSER

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
|Part1 | Types of Property
(a) {b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 920, Part Vill, line 1g
1 At-Worksofart ... X 10,000. APPRAISAL
2 Art - Historical treasures
3 Art-Fractionalinterests .
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16  Real estate - Commercial
17 Realestate-Other ... . .. X 1 605,000. APPRATSAL
18 Collectibles .
190 FOOd IWVENIGHY: ....owmmmmmassssysns
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21 TG, s s s
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological atifacts
25 Other P ( BRICKS } X 1 5,108, VALUE
26 Other P | )
27 Other P )
28 Other B | )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 i
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire Nolding Period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | X
32a Does the organization hite or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMIIDULONS? e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2010)
032141
12-23-10
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ "E”O‘iiﬁ'”

(Form 990 or 990-EZ2)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Distidetierit GF S Trdisi Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Pl Bl P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization TALLAHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

STUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS, AWARDS AND FACULTY SUPPORT FOR ACADEMIC

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE

INFORMATIONAL RETURN ON BEHALF OF THE FOUNDATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE POLICY IS A PART OF THE

FOUNDATION POLICY MANUAL WHICH IS AVAILABLE TO ALL STAFF AND BOARD MEMBERS.

STAFF MEMBERS ARE OVERSEEN AND REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AT LEAST ANNUALLY.

ANY APPARENT CONFLICTS OF INTEREST NOTED DURING THE YEAR ARE ADDRESSED AS

INCURRED. BOARD MEMBERS ARE EVALUATED AT THE TIME OF MEMBERSHIP

ACCEPTANCE. ONGOING MONITORING IS DONE VIA CONSISTENT CONTACT AND BEST

EFFORT AWARENESS OF BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2C:

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THE APPROVAL OF THE INDEPENDANT AUDITORS

AND REVIEWS AND RECOMMENDS THE APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS TO THE FOUNDATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Lijﬁ1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
01-24-11
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011) Page 2

@ |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox ... | L}Ll
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (ogpage 1).
[Part 1) Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. only file the original (no copies needed).
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Typeor a1 T, AHASSEE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
print — IROUNDATION, INC. 59-2091480
Zlffeﬁéi‘.a Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
:If:g":;'zjw 444 APPLEYARD DRIVE
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
nstvetens InALLAHASSEE, FL 32304

Enter the Retum code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each retumn)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code | Is For Code
Form 990 01

Form 990 BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-E2 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 | Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
ROBIN JOHNSTON

® The books areinthecareof p» 444 APPLEYARD DRIVE - TALLAHASSEE , FL 32304

Telephone No.p» (850) 201-8580 FAX No. P>
@ |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . P |:|
@ |If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box B D . If it is for part of the group, check this box P I:l and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 |request an additional 3-month extension of time until FEBRUARY 15 ' 2012,
5  Forcalendar year . or other tax year beginning APR 1, 2010 , and ending MAR 31, 2011
6  If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |_! Initial return I_I Final return
Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension

WE RESPECTFULLY REQUEST ADDITIONAL TIME TO GATHER THE NECESSARY
INFORMATION TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nenrefundable credits. See instructions. = 8a| $ 0.

b If this application is for Farm 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8b | & 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8 | 8 0.

Signature and Verification

Under penallies of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
iLis lrue, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P> Title pr CPA Dale P

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

023842
01-16-12
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